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22

CHAIR NISH IKI:

(Gav el).

Plan ning and Land Use meet ing

We have two agen da item s today .

I'm

23

corne to orde r.

24

going to take Item No. 47, a Chan ge in Zonin g and

25

ll
Comm unity Plan Amen dmen t for Fukiy o Ueok a, if you'
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1

turn to that item.

2

community plan amendment for approximately 5,160

3

square feet at 281 Hana Highway.

4

(2)2-6-008:019 is the tax key number.

5

going to change the format for today's meeting.

6

will accept public testimony on this agenda item.

7

So if anyone here besides Mrs. Judith Matoi to

8

testify on this item, you could either raise your

9

hands or sign up with our Secretary here.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The Chair is
I

Okay, any

Voice no objections.
Thank you very much.

testify on Planning Item 47.

14
15

TMK No.

objections by Committee members?

11

13

It's a change in zoning and

Judith Matoi, to
Judith.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MS. MATOI:

Good afternoon, Chairperson Nishiki and

16

Members of the Council Planning Committee.

17

is Judith Matoi, speaking on behalf of my mother,

18

Fukiyo Ueoka, in her request to change the P-1

19

zoning to residential zoning for her property in

20

Paia.

21

when my parents lived and raised a family of seven.

22

Dad's health declined in the last few years and the

23

focus was in caring for and ensuring that he would

24

be able to live out his life in his home.

25

My name

The present house was built over 65 years ago

With dad's passing last April, the house
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1

became a matter of great concern to mother because

2

of the need for major repairs.

3

termite damage to the walls, ceiling, and floors.

4

In places there are holes in the floor and some

5

parts of the walls are paper thin.

6

fumigations have failed to deter the damage done.

7

Plumbing is also in need of major replacement and/or

8

repair.

9

to be replaced.

There is extensive

Periodic

The galvanized pipes are corroded and need
Leaks have sprung up and have been

10

repaired.

11

evidenced by the increase in the amount of water use

12

in the last billing statement.

13

More leaks continue to happen, as

The shake roof is deteriorating and leaks in

14

several places.

15

used to catch the water is several places.

16

electrical wiring is outdated, with several outlets

17

not functioning.

18

wooden structure of the house, poses a fire hazard.

19

The house also lacks running hot water.

20

younger days this wasn't necessary because the fudo

21

out back served its purpose.

22

concern, because mother must still go outside and

23

down the steps to fudo -- to the fudo to take a

24

bath.

25

In the recent rains, buckets were
The

This, coupled with the fragile

In the

This has become a

Because of the need for extensive major
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1

repairs, mother would like to instead rebuild a

2

modest three-bedroom house, which under the present

3

zoning she is unable to do.

4

care of these problems, the new house plan calls for

5

adding features that would assist daily living

6

activities, such as a ramp to enter/exit the house,

7

plumbing fixtures that are easier to turn on and

8

off, an easily accessible shower with running hot

9

water and side bars to aid in moving around.

In addition to taking

10

Mother, who is 90 years old -- my mother is right

11

here today -- asks for your assistance in granting

12

and expediting the request for rezoning so that she

13

may spend the rest of her years comfortably and

14

safely.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

15

16

Thank you.

CHANGE IN ZONING AND COMMUNITY PLAN
AMENDMENT FOR FUKIYO UEOKA (PAIA)

47

17

(C. C No.

03 - 2 85)

18

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any questions for Mrs. Matoi?

20

You have a beautiful mother at 90.

21

it.

22

the meeting.

You are so beautiful.

23

MS. MATOI:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

I can't believe

Good to have you here at

Thank you.
Any questions for Mrs. Matoi?

Anyone here would like to testify?

Paul?
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2

6

Okay.
Michael Molina, our honorable Councilperson

3

from this area, if you'd like to speak on this item,

4

being that I'm sure you've worked with the family

5

and have before us a resolution.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

9

Mr. Molina.

Thank you.

And then we'll take comments from the

Planning Department.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

10

First of all, I do want to thank you for hearing

11

this item today.

12

docket, and we appreciate -- I'm sure the family

13

appreciates you taking this matter before the body.

14

The purpose of this resolution before the Committee

15

is to refer to the Maui Planning Commission

16

legislation which is designed to correct erroneous

17

zoning and community plan designations for the

18

residential parcel in Paia.

19

We know you have a very busy, busy

You seldom see Council members doing --

20

making resolutions of this nature.

The normal

21

process is land use applicants usually submit

22

applications to the Planning Department for

23

processing with Title 19 of the County Code.

24

However, in this case, for lack of a better term,

25

this is more the way I see it, a humanitarian case,
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1

because research has revealed that the County

2

apparently made an oversight in establishing land

3

use designations for this property, and as

4

Mrs. Matoi earlier explained, the situation that

5

Mrs. Ueoka is in.

6

appropriate for the Council to initiate these land

7

use approvals.

So I think for this matter it is

8

And as you heard earlier, there's a lot of

9

needed improvements to the structure, and I would

10

hope that with this resolution going over to the

11

Maui Planning Commission, that this matter can be

12

expedited as soon as possible.

13

said, Mr. Chairman, when you deem it appropriate,

14

I'd like to yield to the Planning Director for

15

further background on this item.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So with that being

Thank you.

Any other comments or questions from

17

Committee members in regards to Mr. Molina's

18

resolution and change in zoning and the community

19

plan amendment?
Planning Department, and I see Mr. Moto here

20
21

22

also from our legal department.
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Foley.

Mr. Chair, I'm not personally familiar with

23

the background of this project, but my understanding

24

is that this is a procedure to correct an error that

25

was made by the County some time ago, and if this
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1

Committee refers this -- these two matters, the

2

community plan amendment and the change in zoning,

3

to the Maui Planning Commission as recommended by

4

Councilmember Molina, we will expedite the review by

5

the -- by the Planning Commission and get those

6

applications back to the full Council for review as

7

soon as possible.

8
9

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Mr. Foley.

Any comments as to

form and legality, Mr. Moto?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, no comments, although, if I may,

11

for the record, disclose that I am the treasurer of

12

the Paia Mantokuji Mission, which is the temple

13

Zen Buddhist temple that's next door to the

14

property.

15

desperate state of Ms. Ueoka -- Mrs. Ueoka's

16

situation.

17
18
19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I can personally vouch for the rather

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

from Committee members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any other comments

Jo Anne.

It's just a question in regard to

20

the letter that was sent by Councilmember Molina,

21

and this is in regard to changes being exempt -- or

22

I guess land use change in this case being exempt

23

from certain requirements under 9.510.010 with

24

regard to the EA under Chapter 343, and I just

25

wanted to double check that that is correct.
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1

Because I know -- Mr. Moto and I were having the

2

discussion earlier, not about this particular

3

situation but about another situation where it's

4

Council-initiated actions, and I just wanted to

5

double check that.

6
7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

November 13th sent by Mr. Molina.

8

MR. MOTO:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Mr. Moto, to speak on the cover letter

MR. MOTO:

Page 2.

Page 2.
Second sentence.

Mr. Chairman, on the environmental assessment

11

requirement referenced by Councilmember Molina's

12

letter, the determination of whether environmental

13

assessment applies or not would not be influenced by

14

who initiates it.

15

initiated by the Councilor by the Planning

16

Department or by an applicant.

17

community plan amendments do require an

18

environmental assessment.

19

get before the Planning Department, the Planning

20

Department will undoubtedly have to make a

21

determination as to whether environmental assessment

22

should be prepared.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It doesn't matter whether it's

In general,

And when this matter does

I just wonder if Staff had a

24

comment on that particular issue.

Because I seem to

25

recall reading at some point in time that there was
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1

some kind of an exemption, and I just wondered if

2

there was any comment on the part of Staff?

3

Mr. Raatz.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. RAATZ:

I meant

David, any comments?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Staff will work with

6

Corporation Counsel and the Planning Department

7

Staff if this resolution moves forward and proceeds

8

to the Maui Planning Commission.

9

ensure that all necessary requirements are taken

We'll help to

10

care of, and we'll work with the Corporation Counsel

11

on that issue of whether an environmental assessment

12

is required.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

I

14

just wanted to make sure that the family, you know,

15

didn't all of a sudden realize that this had to be

16

done, and then that would be an additional expense.

17

So I wanted to make certain that if there is one

18

required, that they're made aware of it.

19

there isn't one required, then to resolve that issue

20

on the floor of the Council.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

And if

Thank you.

Any other comments from Committee members?
Question.

Mr. Hokama.
Can the Department tell us what was

the zoning of the subject property prior to this
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1

public designation?

2

the family's asking is to go back to what was at one

3

time zoned?

4

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman.

Was it residential and all that

Member Hokama, without going

5

back to the maps, the assumption it was probably

6

Interim, because this was part of our comprehensive

7

rezoning package, and because this very small piece

8

of land appeared to be on the map attached to the

9

larger Public/Quasi-Public parcel, it was an

10

assumption made, an incorrect assumption.

11

Interim prior to our comprehensive rezoning to

12

Public/Quasi-Public.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So it was

Can we have that verified, please,

14

Chairman, by a written request from you to the

15

Department?

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

If there are no objections, the

17

Chair through this Committee will initiate a

18

verification on what happened during the process and

19

get a written response from the Administration.

20

other requests?

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No, Chairman.

Any

I just think if we are

22

correct in our error, that we bear the cost to get

23

it done.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

And I do not see any dissension from

Committee members/ but I think that it will be on
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the record that, you know, as you stated,

2

Mr. Hokama, if government has made a mistake, then

3

perhaps we need to revisit the environmental

4

assessment issue, only because they would not be

5

before us today.

6

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Seeing none.

The Chair

7

would recommend that we transmit this resolution to

8

the Maui Planning Commission to amend the Paia-Haiku

9

Community Plan from Public/Quasi-Public to single

10

family and change the zoning from P-l to R-l for

11

property located at 281 Hana Highway Paia, Maui.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved and second by Mr. Molina, seconded

15

by Councilmember Pontanilla.

16

Seeing none.

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

Any discussion?

All those in favor, say "aye."
Aye.

All those opposed?

Motion carried.

the record show eight to zero.

20

21
22
23
24
25
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Coun cilme mber Carr oll, Hoka ma,
John son, Mate o, Moli na,
Pont anill a, Tava res, and Chai r
Nish iki.
None .
NOES:
None .
ABSTAIN:
.
None
ABSENT:
Coun cilme mber Kane .
EXC. :
ADOPTION of reso lutio n refer ring to the Maui
Plan ning Comm ission bill s to, resp ectiv ely,
amen d the Paia- Haik u Comm unity Plan from
Publ ic/Qu asi-P ublic to Sing le-Fa mily and
Chan ge the Zonin g from P-1
Publ ic/Qu asi-P ublic to R-1 Resi dent ial for
prop erty at 281 Hana High way, Paia , Maui .

AYES:

VOTE:

2
3

4

5

ACTION:

6
7
8

9

CHAIR NISH IKI:

Than k you very much for appe aring , and

10

hot
hope fully you will have a fudo that you can have

11

wate r.

12

mem ories from those of us that had to do that when

13

we were youn ger.

14

don' t have to, I don' t think they appr eciat e what

15

our pion eers did.

16

Than k you.

I think it bring s back many

And for those youn ger ones that

Than k you.

We'l l move to Item No.6 .

As you know ,

17

Comm ittee Memb ers, this was befo re us on Nove mber

18

21st for secon d and fina l read ing.

19

acce pt resp onsi bilit y from the fact that memb ers

20

we
stil l had a probl em, desp ite that I thou ght that

21

had wash ed this bill thoro ughl y.

22

want to elim inate the abil ity to call resou rce

23

peop le that were not at that Coun cil meet ing, I

24

cil
decid ed that we refe r the bill back to this Coun

25

Comm ittee.

The Chai r will

Beca use I did not
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I know that many of you, espe ciall y

1

2

and
Char main e, have work ed on this bill tirel essl y,

3

ony
again we conti nue to have to acce pt publ ic testim

4

ect
beca use, again , it's an item and we have to resp

5

the Suns hine Law and also the abil ity for the

6

gene ral publ ic to speak .

7

fact
to you, the memb ers of the gene ral publ ic, the

8

this.
that we have prob ably heard much discu ssion on

9

get
Howe ver, in all hone sty, the Chai r woul d like to

I do not wish to dicta te

10

,
on with this subj ect matt er and take a vote today

11

.
even if we'v e got to spend many hour s on this bill

12

e
So, again , we will take publ ic testi mon y, and we'v

13

got abou t six of you to testi fy.
Firs t to sign up on this Bill 84 is Tom

14
15

Welc h, follo wed by Henr y Spen cer.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

16

17

MR. WELCH:

Good after noon , Mr. Chair man, Memb ers of the
You' ve heard from me twice befo re on this,

18

Coun cil.

19

same
or mayb e more , and I hate to bore you with the

20

subj ect, but I am

21

the probl em with inco nsist ency .

22

it all again , I woul d like to, if the -- this

23

and
Comm ittee want s to or is incli ned to deal with

24

face the issue of inco nsist ency with the idea of

25

impr oving the bill and elim inati ng what I have

- stil l woul d like to reite rate
Rath er than go over
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1

described as -- I think it's a mistake in the bill,

2

or a lost opportunity, I would be very happy to sit

3

down with Members of the Committee, Corporation

4

Counsel, and the Planning Director to try to draft a

5

simple amendment or simple change that would solve

6

this problem.
The problem -- the nature of the problem

7

is illustrated by the last matter that you

8

is

9

just considered.

That was not this -- it was not a

10

case of inconsistency, but that was a case where

11

somebody has found themselves, as a result of

12

Council action or community planning action, in a

13

category where she's unable to use her property.

14

She can't repair it and so forth.

15

is that a building permit for every property which

16

finds itself in an inconsistent

17

the zoning code is inconsistent with the community

18

plan, they are going to -- in order to get a

19

building permit, they are going to have to get a

20

legislative action, approval by the Planning

21

Commission, approval by this board as a legislative

22

act.

23

Director, who will be the gate keeper in the first

24

instance, and people like Mrs. Ueoka possibly will

25

be facing the prospect of having to do an

And what it means

- situation where

It has to be supported by the Planning
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1

environmental assessment, which the law requires for

2

a -- for a community plan change, if it's the

3

community plan that's being changed, as opposed to

4

the zoning.

5

environmental assessment has to -- so --

6

And zoning too, I believe, community

And I don't think that the inconsistency

7

problem here in this bill is essential.

The

8

existence of the inconsistency penalty is a -- is a

9

necessary part of what otherwise is a darn good

10

planning bill that addresses many issues that have

11

gone up over the years and establishes a process,

12

establishes the hierarchies, better clarifies -- and

13

I think the bill is a good bill in a lot of

14

respects, but this is an opportunity to clear

15

deal with the issue of inconsistency in advance, and

16

I -- again, I used the word implore a couple of

17

times, and I'll repeat it now, and I'll implore you,

18

please, to consider this issue.

19

delighted to help in any way as a one-person

20

citizen's committee or members at my firm or

21

whatever to work with -- work with Corporation

22

Counsel on what I think is a very simple wording

23

solution of a technical basis.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Questions?

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

to

And I would be

Thank you very much.

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Yes, Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh, I'm sorry.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.

For all of our edification, could

3

you reiterate what that inconsistency is that you're

4

referring to?

5

MR. WELCH:

Okay, thank you.

The -- what -- and this is a

6

problem that is under the existing law today.

So

7

as -- as several people have testified, this bill

8

doesn't necessarily make it worse.

9

that the way the old law has been interpreted and

The problem is

10

applied over the years, has -- has -- had -- the

11

inconsistency hasn't been a problem, but it's clear

12

here that when you adopt this without dealing with

13

the inconsistency, what happens is that if a person

14

who is in the -- whose house or property is in a --

15

an area that has residential zoning, for example,

16

and it has gone -- as a result of the planning

17

process -- the community planning process they have

18

put on that -- in that area a new planning category

19

that isn't residential, okay, for long-term

20

planning, or if -- for example, if they want to make

21

it commercial -- in Paia, for example, some of the

22

houses along Paia are residential zoning.

23

should be commer -- you know.

24
25

They

And if there's an inconsistency and that
person wants to get a building permit to remodel the
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1

kitchen, okay, they cannot get a building permit

2

because this law makes it clear that every

3

administrative agency has to comply with the

4

community plan and -- and so where the zoning and so

5

forth permits it, you're going to have to come in

6

and get a legislative change to the community plan

7

on a property-by-property basis.

8

going to have several Mrs. Ueokas in front of this

9

Council in the future on this.

And I think you're

Now, this isn't just a developer

10

- a

11

developer's issue.

12

issue that relates to just the right way to draft a

13

law in -- that affects property rights and people's

14

use of their property.

15

rule.

16

bill opens up the situation where everybody who is

17

in a -- who is in an area where the community plan

18

is different from the zoning today, or then, they

19

cannot do anything, period, on that property because

20

they have to be consistent.

21

It's -- it's -- to me it's an

Everybody wants to know the

Everybody wants to obey the rule.

But this

And the only way they can change it is

22

through a -- Councilman Hokama said it clearly in

23

The Maui News, September 24.

24

front about it.

25

conformity is established, you cannot utilize your

He said, Let's be up

Councilman Hokama said, Until
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1

property.

And I've suggested an amendment that

2

creates an automatic opportunity for someone to

3

resolve the -- for the Council to resolve the

4

inconsistency on -- based on a request for

5

resolution to this board or the Planning Commission,

6

and then if nothing happens or it gets bogged down

7

or it -- the consistency would automatically be

8

brought into line legally for purposes of being able

9

to deal with the property after a period.

So that

10

was one solution.

11

and I'm happy to brainstorm it.

12

technical point.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you for that explanation.

14

MR. WELCH:

Sorry to ramble.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

There's several other solutions,

Any other questions?

Because it's a real

Mr. Pontanilla.

Yeah, just a comment for

17

Mr. Welch, and maybe for some of the members,

18

because I served on the Planning Commission before.

19

In one instance we had a developer that wanted to

20

develop some piece of property along Kihei Road, and

21

on the community plans it had said business, and

22

then on the zoning it was R-1, Residential-1, so

23

there are some inconsistency in regards to the

24

zoning map as well as the community plan maps.

25

Another for instance is up in Wailuku.
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1

are areas in there that are -- you know, you do have

2

residential zoned as well as open space zoned on

3

properties.

4

probably are saying.

5

inconsistency.

6

MR. WELCH:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:
none.

9

Vicens.
MR. SPENCER:

Yeah, there are some

Thank you.

8

10

You know, these are the things that you

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Seeing

Henry Spencer, followed by Mercer Chubby

Thank you.

My name's Henry Spencer.

I'm

11

testifying on my own behalf.

12

everyone.

13

Tom Welch said on the inconsistency issue, in terms

14

of the opportunity that you have to resolve that

15

issue, the other side of it is that the individual

16

landowner should not be the one that's left with the

17

responsibility of resolving a situation that Council

18

or, in a broader sense, the government has created.

19

And you're forcing the landowner at his expense, his

20

time to have to engage in a process where there are

21

no guarantees in order to rectify that situation.

22

Three quick things.

Good afternoon,
In addition to what

On another note, the -- the issue of whether

23

it's three years or one year and clarity in the

24

language as to when this bill takes effect, I

25

understand that there is going to be an amendment
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1

put forth that resolves those two issues.

2

And in conclusion, I'd like to say I

3

appreciate everybody's effort on Bill 84.

I think

4

it's time -- high time to get this bill passed.

5

especially appreciate Charmaine's efforts, and we

6

have a lot to do here in this County and let's get

7

this passed and move on, but I really hope that

8

you'll -- you'll take that to heart about the

9

inconsistency issue, because it's really not fair in

10

the end to leave the landowner holding the bag on

11

that.

12
13
14

I

Thank you.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Questions?

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Chubby Vicens, followed by Kit Hawkins.
MR. VICENS:

Good afternoon, Chairman and Members of the

15

Planning and Land Use Committee.

16

I am Mercer Chubby Vicens, and I am testifying on

17

behalf of PLU-6.

18

to let you guys know this is not a new style for

19

2004.

20

of the crowd so at least I could see, and so I'll --

21

I'll stand ridiculed.

I am testifying

Before we get started, I just want

I forgot my glasses and had to borrow one out

22

Chairman Nishiki, as you all know, there's

23

already a process in place which accommodates for

24

the update of the general and the community plans.

25

In fact, many elements of the existing process are
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1

simply repeated in Bill 84, which is before you

2

today.

3

update of the plans can occur without passage of the

4

bill, as they have done in the past.

5

however, the bill introduces some new elements to

6

the process which deserve your careful

7

consideration.

8

as currently drafted and warrant clarification, at

9

least for me.

10

Thus, we all have to remember that the

Beyond that,

Some of these elements are unclear

Specifically, the bill is still unclear as to

11

how the process for amending the community plans

12

will be handled as it pertains to the existing

13

community plans.

14

landowners to simply apply for an amendment to the

15

community plan designation for their property.

16

That's the old way.

17

creates a three-year waiting period before

18

applications for amendments to the community plan

19

will be accepted.

20

accepted during the month of July, and I believe

21

that the Planning Commission

22

with the July, as long as it was a one-year plan.

23

Currently the process allows for

The bill at Section 2.80B.II0

And even then, they'll only be

- we were able to live

Does this mean that all current community

24

plans are frozen for a three-year period once the

25

bill is passed?

I don't think it is, but I'd like
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1

that question answered clearly.

2

applicable to -- the community plan will be

3

accepted, and even then they will only be accepted

4

during the month of July.

5

Planning Commission recommended this wait period be

6

one year.

7

and one that will allow the plans to be responsive

8

to the needs of a growing community and changing

9

community be considered.

As you know, the Maui

We feel that a more reasonable standard

Finally, please take special consideration of

10
11

the procedure you employ in working through this

12

bill.

13

at the last 11th hour, if you will, and I know

14

you're going to make good decisions.

15

is take your time to consider all of the avenues

16

that you have in front of you.

17

been a number of amendments to the bill, not the

18

least of which is Section 2.80B.070.H, which

19

provides for rezoning of lands for less intensive

20

use.

21

and Mr. Welch commented on it.

22

change like this is substantive in nature and that

23

appropriate review must occur to ensure adequate

24

consideration of all possible viewpoints.

25

major issue, and I think that you should take time

You spent a lot of time on it.

You're down

All I'm saying

Over time there have

This came up in the latter part of last year,
We believe that a
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24

to take a look at it.
I want to thank you for your time.

2

I want to

3

thank you for the -- this is almost three years that

4

I can remember of hard work.

5

bringing it forward, and the Committee members, you

6

have done an absolutely excellent job.

7

the Planning Commission, at your request, has made

8

several recommendations, and sometimes it's good to

9

listen to it again.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Seeing none.

12

Association of Maui.
MR. HAWKINS:

And I think

Thank you so much.

11

13

Charmaine, mahalo for

Any questions for Chubby?

Kit Hawkins, representing Realtors
Followed by Jim Smith.

Chairman Nishiki, Members of the Council, my

14

name is Kit Hawkins.

15

political consultant for the Realtor Association of

16

Maui, and I'm speaking for the association today.

17

We have at our latest count 1,325 members.

18

before I begin the substantive part of my testimony,

19

Mr. Chairman, I believe you're entitled to an

20

explanation of why we are appearing here at this

21

late hour.

22

year within the association.

23

association that big, with the diverse views that we

24

have, we've been going through quite a process to

25

determine if, when, and how we should become

I've been retained as the

However,

We have been in a process for over a
As you can imagine, an
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1

involved in lobbying Maui County government, and

2

it's just a coincidence of timing.

3

hugely important, and we are only at the point now

4

where we can express some concerns.

5

do not affect the substance of the bill.

6

This bill is

These concerns

We have a small task group that has been

7

working to develop a recommendation that we feel

8

could be accepted by the broad majority of our

9

members.

We've consulted with the -- with County

10

officials.

11

landowners and the construction industry.

12

consulted with the Portland Metro Board of Realtors

13

who have experience with urban growth boundaries.

14

And real quickly, our three concerns are, first of

15

all, the urban and rural growth boundaries are not

16

defined.

17

substance of the bill, as the general plan advisory

18

committee does its work, that such standards will

19

be -- will evolve out of that committee.

20

we would be more comfortable if there were some

21

upfront planning standards and criteria that would

22

be used to set the urban growth boundaries.

23

We've consulted with the large
We have

We understand that the whole sum and

However,

Our second concern is that there is no bill

24

language that assures a supply of suitable,

25

buildable land for open spaces for public purposes,
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1

for residential, commercial, and industrial uses.

2

We would be more comfortable if in the bill that

3

there was a requirement that as the urban and rural

4

growth boundaries are established, that there will

5

always be an assured 20-year supply of such land.

6

Our primary concern on that is predictability and

7

affordable housing.

8

9

Our third concern and final concern is
that -- and we understand that this is something

10

that could be pretty easily worked on.

11

requirement for notice and hearing when the Planning

12

Department is establishing its recommendation for

13

the urban and rural growth boundaries.

14

Association would be more comfortable if there is a

15

requirement in the bill that after the Planning

16

Department has determined what its recommendation

17

will be as to those boundaries, but before those

18

recommendations are finalized, that there be a

19

public notice and hearing process.

20

There is no

Realtor

Weld be happy to work with you and your Staff

21

if there is a willingness to address any of these

22

concerns.

23

addressed will of course have an impact on what our

24

task force can recommend as -- in terms of a

25

position before the bill comes before a final vote.

Whether or not these concerns are
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1

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

2

testimony.

3
4

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Seeing none.
MR. SMITH:

That concludes my

Any questions for Mr. Hawkins?

Jim Smith, followed by Phil Johnson.

Chairperson Nishiki, Members of the Planning

6

and Land Use Committee, my name is Jim Smith.

7

appreciate the opportunity to participate in this

8

process and hope it will be useful.

9

this in context, if you would.

I

I'd like to put

We had our first

10

general plan in 1980, and then legislation put into

11

effect the establishment of advisory committee

12

general plan advisory committee, and for two decades

13

the process worked.

14

had citizen advisory committees meet, adopt plans.

15

Took longer than was expected.

16

A general plan was updated.

We

In 1994 the bill came out of the Council and

17

changed the chapter that you're reviewing now to

18

require that the Planning Director provide plans, in

19

essence, to citizen advisory committees.

20

has happened since then.

21

idea of performance and responsibility, you will see

22

that it's the Planning Director, Chris Hart, Brian

23

Miskae, David Blaine, John Min, who had the

24

responsibility to apply our plan and failed.

25

Nothing

If you look at

from the

And now we're before a Council saying that
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1

it's the problem of legislation.

2

problem of performance.

3

threat, though, that comes from this inept

4

performance is to the independent voice of the

5

citizen advisory committee.

6

before the -- on the citizen advisory committee, I

7

had a clear understanding of my part and the part I

8

played as an independent voice to the Council.

9

It's not the

Well, I think it is.

The

When I participated

A large land developer came, had a very good

10

idea about a growth boundary, a Kuau growth

11

boundary.

12

very good idea.

Citizen advisory committee didn't

13

like that idea.

It was too dense.

14

linear growth patterns, but it did stay in touch

15

with the infrastructure, but we put above Ho'okipa a

16

rural project district which couldn't possibly be in

17

a district.

18

strongly argued before our committee, and we

19

accepted it.

Very good idea about a west Paia east,

It followed

The idea of village concept was very

20

And what you're doing now is you're saying a

21

general plan advisory committee will come up with a

22

boundary district that I won't participate in, and

23

so my participation as an advisor to you will be

24

interfered with by a general advisory committee

25

development.

To me that defeats meaningful
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If you esta blish the bypa ss, we

1

part icipa tion .

2

the
estab lishe d the recom mend ation and we came to

3

rs
Coun cil as indep ende nt voic es, and big deve lope

4

us.
did too, and it was the Coun cil that sided with

5

us
And now the Coun cil is abou t to take away from

6

our indep ende nce.
The stron g peop le who led the diffe rent

7

8

r
advi sory comm ittees pose d a thre at to the powe

9

it's
struc ture , whet her it's Elme r Carv alho, whet her
And

10

John Bole s, whet her it's any of these peop le.

11

the fact that these are indep ende nt bodi es is what

12

that
keep s the proc ess mean ingfu l, and you' re wipin g

13

out today .

14

leave in plac e the notio n that a gene ral advi sory

15

comm ittee with three memb ers from an area will

16

area,
decid e the infra struc tura l deve lopm ent of that

17

that to me inter fere s with the indep ende nce of

18

citiz ens.

19

mean ingfu l.

Or when you adop t this plan , if you

It make s thei r part icipa tion less

Ther e's no need for this bill .

20

Ther e is a

21

need for the appl icati on of a plan by a comp etent

22

Plan ning Dire ctor.

23

was amen ded to say there must be cons isten cy.

24

Plan ning Dire ctor, Publ ic Work s Dire ctor igno red

25

that.

'94, the subd ivisi on ordin ance

The matt er came befo re this Coun cil on two
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1

separate occasions in which there was inconsistency.

2

Council ignored it.

3

and West Maui.

4

have a voice that 1s not interfered with by the power

5

structure, and what you 1re doing is you 1re

6

swallowing us up on the idea that it 1s helping all

7

of us.

But we need to be independent and

I would ask you to please defeat this bill.

8
9

We don 1t need it.

10

that 1s executed.

11

you very much.

12
13
14

Two separate, the power plant

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We need a competent Mayor.

Any questions for Mr. Smith?

thank you.
MR. JOHNSON:

We just need an operational plan
Thank

Seeing none,

Phil Johnson, followed by Thomas Cook.

Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee, my

15

name 1s phil Johnson.

16

AlA, American Institute of Architects, today.

17

Hello.

18

things that we believe are still inconsistent in the

19

bill and need your attention.

11m back.

11m here representing the Maui

I 1d like to go through a few

We 1ll start off first with the purpose of

20

21

intent.

22

is it 1s trying to clarify purposes of and the intent

23

of the planning process, but it also says that this

24

bill, when enacted, will have the effect and the

25

force of law.

One of the very good things about this bill

And subsequent sections of the bill
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1

also say that the general plan and the community

2

plans will be enacted into this bill and by duction t

3

I believe t that they will have the force and effect

4

of law.

5

Hawaii Statutes which state that only zoning has the

6

force and effect of law.

7

We believe that this is in conflict with

There is also sections in current community

8

plans that we believe are in conflict and

9

questionable in their legalitYt one of which is

10

restricting the use of transportation of water

11

outside of a community plan district to another

12

community plan district.

13

different districts that say that no improvements

14

will be allowed in certain areas unless

15

infrastructure improvements are in place, while at

16

the same time it allows development in other parts

17

of the district.

18

restriction there.

There's also languages in

So there's an inappropriate

19

One of the purpose and intent statements also

20

says to encourage more frequent updates to the plant

21

and we believe that the three-year section then

22

defeats that very purpose.

23

the time this plan is adopted and put into place it

24

could be six or seven years before someone could

25

propose an amendment.

The possibility that by

And as we all well know t the
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1

planning process is a very dynamic, it's a very

2

changeable -- it changes all the time.
Just to give you an idea, I have here a copy

3

4

of the infrastructure assessment on water for the

5

County of Maui, which was produced by the County and

6

published in March of last year to aid the planning

7

process and to aid the community and citizen

8

advisory committees in their planning process for

9

the next upcoming updates.

This document is now

10

obsolete.

11

change very, very quickly.

12

hospital report on the infrastructure assessment is

13

also obsolete.

14

So we believe strongly that a one-year date would

15

be

16

really need that flexibility.

17

It's less than a year old.

So things

The section of the

Things change very, very quickly.

give us much more flexibility and that we

The general plan -- the Section 2.80B.030

18

under general plan, it says that the island of Maui

19

shall have a map and delineates the map into urban

20

and rural growth areas.

21

all, urban and rural areas are not defined in this

22

bill and that there's no mention of agriculture in

23

this bill, and that by adopting the plan as it is --

24

the bill as it is now, it would effectively

25

eliminate the ability to subdivide an ag parcel of

We believe that, first of
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1

land, because you have to have it either classified

2

as urban or rural.

3

and get it reclassified means you have to go through

4

State Land Use, community plan, general plan, and

5

zoning changes to be able to subdivide a piece of

6

property.

7

And to take an ag piece of land

We also believe that the -- as the previous

8

testifier had mentioned, that there's going to be a

9

tremendous battle between GPACs and CPACs, who has

10

the power, where does the power lie, where should

11

the power lie.

12

bill right now is that the GPAC, the general plan

13

advisory committees, will be able to dictate and

14

control the growth boundaries and require the CPACs

15

to -- to follow that.

16

then that's what -- that's what we've got right now.

17

There's also a -- we really question the time

That is -- the way we understand the

And if that's what you want,

18

implements for the community plan advisory

19

committees to act.

20

implementation program says capital improvements,

21

fiscal elements, and implementation elements for the

22

next 20 years all have to be considered in the

23

community plan advisory committees, and that they

24

are supposed to project out in two-year segments the

25

capital improvements that they would want in their

One of the sections under the
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1

area.

2

an amazing amount of understanding of the County

3

building budget process, and all of this is supposed

4

to be done with -- by a community plan advisory

5

committee within six months.

6

believe that that will happen.

7

That is a tremendous amount of work.

That is

It seems hard to

-Also in that section there's a Section H

8

which has been talked about before, the 18 months of

9

less intensive use or the parcel may be developed

10

pursuant to applicable laws.

11

creates a double loop.

12

in both subdivision ordinance and SMA ordinance

13

requires that there be consistency between the

14

zoning and the community plan.

15

never any inconsistency, then there cannot be any

16

development pursuable to applicable laws.

17

We believe that

It creates a conflict that

And if there is

In summary, I think the establishment and the

18

implementation of growth boundaries is both a

19

challenging and complex toolt and they've been

20

demonstrated to have a wide range of effects, not

21

always the ones intended.

22

ten years to realize those effects.

23

it's necessary for a periodic public review to allow

24

growth boundaries to be enlarged to increase the

25

amount of land -- available land within the growth

Often it takes five to
We believe that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PLU 1/13/04

35

1

boundaries so it will take the pressure relief -- it

2

will act as a pressure relief valve to help lower

3

the value or the costs of land -- developable lands

4

within the growth boundaries.
Additionally, the look and the quality of

5
6

life on Maui is going to change with this bill.

One

7

of the potential things that will happen is that

8

there will be much higher density in -- within the

9

urban growth boundaries.

The move will be away from

10

single family homes, from rural agricultural homes,

11

to multi-family homes, the look of Kihei Village.

12

And if you want that, then that's where we're going.

13

But is that what we need?

14

Maui?

15

all of the ramifications before you pass this final

16

version.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Is that what we want in

And I'd ask you very sincerely to consider

Thank you for your time, and good luck.
Any questions?

I hope that your last

18

statement isn't true in how this community plans for

19

Maui.
Mr. Thomas Cook, and if there's anyone else

20

21

that is following him that has not signed up, can

22

you please come and sign up.

23

MR. COOK:

Thank you.

Goods afternoon, Chairman, Members of the

24

Council.

Thank you for the opportunity to -- my

25

name is Thomas Cook.

I'm here as an individual.
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1

I'm supportive of this bill.

2

aspects of it.

3

all of it.

4

relating to planning and my overall concern as far

5

as like affordable housing for the island and

6

basically local people in general, life style.

7

think that all of you are acutely aware, I'm aware,

8

having been a long-time resident, Maui is virtually

9

under siege.

I'm concerned about

I have read it.

Don't understand

I have a couple of concerns that are

It's an extremely popular place.

I

Our

10

life style, our values have been drastically, at a

11

very rapid rate, changing before our eyes in the

12

last few years.

13

the developers and people who are building places

14

tend to get kind of labeled as the people who are

15

profiting from it and are -- and the growth is

16

inspired by them, and the common people just want

17

things to stay the same.

18

the same.

19

And it seems to be too often that

I'd like things to stay

But anyway, the bill, I'm concerned with

20

another layer of bureaucracy.

The man -- the man

21

Tim articulated it very well as far as the

22

responsibility of previous Planning Directors, the

23

responsibility of the Council to act openly,

24

assertively and candidly on land use measures and

25

not let them drag.

Charmaine's marshaling this and
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sort of husbanding this bill to this point is great.

2

My concern with the vagueness of land use urban and

3

land use boundaries, whoever's inside those circles,

4

their property's going to be worth a tremendous

5

amount of money -- and I like the idea of

6

clarification and designation, and I don't know have

7

an answer.

8

where people outside those boundaries are going to

9

be out of the loop for a prolonged period of time.

I'm just letting you know my concerns --

10

Affordable housing means a lot to me.

I

11

think part of our answer for affordable housing is

12

local people -- and there still is a lot of local

13

people who own agricultural plots of land Upcountry

14

and all around the island.

15

will take into account families' ability to develop

16

their land for their kids.

17

happened and the families have sold them.

18

we're all learning.

19

this is us.

20

300,000 dollars.

21

land in Haiku in 1974.

22

and my goal in life is to pay it off so that my kids

23

can have it.

24

if I sold it, I'd never have another piece of

25

ground.

I hope that this process

Too often that's
Hopefully

Kind of like the problem of

Everybody gets seduced by two or
Personally, I bought a piece of
I still got it.

My ambition

I've always been scared to death that

So maybe people will learn.
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But my point is this:

Please, be assertive.

2

Take responsibility in what you're doing.

ThatT

3

it's -- the implementation of this is not lost like

4

all of the other community plans in the past.

5

just -- we're all witnessing T and this to me is sort

6

of a reactionarYT defensive bill to the fact that

7

the general plan, the community plans T and the

8

zoning aren't in conformity.

9

bring it.

We've

This is an attempt to

please go all the way.

Make it in

10

conformity.

11

out there where somebody is -- has a community planT

12

the general planT but not the zoning.

13

three.

14

Don't lose -- don't leave wild cards

Do your job.

Two of the

Make it comprehensive.

Do

15

whatever it takes to fix the bill so that that

16

aspect of it is handled.

17

people might not like itT but at least they'd have

18

the claritYT and not this nebulous T still not real

19

clear, the attorneys still having huge opportunities

20

to interpret itT and it just drag on and on.

21

don't want to drag on and on.

22

That would be huge.

And

So I

It's that old sayingT the road to hell is

23

paved with good intentions.

Hopefully in ten or 15

24

years we look back and that this bill and your

25

intent and what you're trying to implement and the
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1

corrective measures of getting continuity and

2

conformity is successful, right, and that we, the

3

developers and the landowners, we all need each

4

other, okay.

5

never have schools and we'll never have

6

infrastructure if we don't work with the business

7

people in the community who know how to implement

8

these things to work with the landowners who can

9

play a role in this and contribute and participate

We'll never have housing and we'll

10

and get away from this us versus them defensive

11

mentality.
So anyway, that's my two cents, but when

12

13

you're doing this, look at local people who have

14

properties who aren't developers.

15

outside the circle, you know, I don't know how

16

you're going to deal with that, but to me, that's,

17

you know, one more layer of our life style and our

18

values, us losing them, so thanks.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Mr. Cook.

20

Seeing none.

21

Jencks.

22

MR. JENCKS:

If they're

Any questions?

Charlie Jencks will be -- Charlie

Good afternoon, Mr. Chair.

Good to see you.

23

Members of the Council.

24

Contractors and also myself as an interested party.

25

I -- you know, working in Public Works for ten

I'm here representing Maui
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1

years, Jim Smith and I rarely agreed with anything.

2

As a matter of fact, he sued me a couple of times,

3

and -- but I listened to him this afternoon and I

4

thought he said some pretty good things, and I

5

respect him for that.

6

communicating to you his thoughts and feelings.

I think he did a good job

Talking about Bill 84 more directly, taking

7
8

another step back and looking at the bill again,

9

we've said consistently here in this chamber that we

10

all think the bill's a good bill, but it has some

11

areas that need to be revised and modified to really

12

tune it up and make it something that we can all

13

live with that will generate plans that are -- that

14

have -- that will stand the test of time and have

15

longevity tied to them.
One of the key elements of that in the

16
17

planning process is that planning

18

planning is usually community based.

19

of the bill is that it's top down, and I think

20

that's something that Jim communicated to you as

21

well.

22

level and not at the community plan level, and we

23

think that should be upside down.

24

now upside down.

25

work your way up with guidelines from the general

community
Our perception

It's heavily weighted at the general plan

The pyramid is

If you start at the bottom and
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1

plan, we think you're better off and that would

2

create a better structure for the plan, which ties

3

into the issue of the time frames for revising the

4

plan.

5

Right now you're saying that after the plan

6

is adopted, three years is the limitation on

7

appeals, then a year once you're there after.

8

ideally, if the plan does -- or it's formulated the

9

way you want it to be formulated, the plan should

Well,

10

represent

11

interest and your desires in the end.

12

question -- obvious question is what's the fear of

13

having it open the first year for appeal?

14

good plan that truly does what everybody wants this

15

bill to do, then you shouldn't be afraid of having

16

appeals in the first year.

17

three-year idea is really -- runs counter to what

18

you're trying to achieve and should be

19

year you should be able to appeal that plan.

20

ideally, if it's a good plan, you shouldn't have to

21

worry about that.

22

- should represent the community's
So then the

If it's a

So in our mind, the

- the first
But

The issue of the maps, that's come up a

23

couple times today.

This redundancy, in most

24

jurisdictions that have a general plan, even

25

counties you'll find they have a general plan that
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1

has all the required elements, housing,

2

infrastructure, environmental issues, all required

3

as a part of the general plan.

4

don't have a community plan as well.

5

to have zoning, a community plan map, and a general

6

plan map, and a State land use map.

7

us, based upon practice in other jurisdictions, the

8

community plan is a great way to start at the

9

community level.

These communities
You're going

Our mind tells

You don't need a general plan map

10

telling you again what the community plan map should

11

tell you.

12

not -- it's kind of redundant and not necessary.

13

The general plan should be a policy document and a

14

guideline providing direction for the community plan

15

development.

16

So the idea of a third map is really

And last but not least, you know, Tom hit on

17

this as well, the idea of the urban growth

18

boundaries.

19

upon the median price of housing, an increase

20

between those that have and those that don't have.

21

The distance between the two parties is increasing

22

on a daily basis, and I don't think it's any

23

stretch.

24

from the Land Use Research Foundation has provided

25

information to many of us, and also you as well,

Right now Maui County is seeing, based

I know that Dean Uchida from the State
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1

talking about the effect that urban growth

2

boundaries have on the economy, as well as those

3

that are inside the circle and those that are

4

outside circle.
We think as home builders that urban growth

5

6

boundaries will increase the distance between those

7

that have and those that don't have, create

8

additional economic disparity, and adversely affect

9

the common man in Maui County.

So for that reason

10

alone, we see the need for urban growth boundaries

11

to be unnecessary.

12

community wants and decides where growth should

13

occur, then the need to artificially restrict that

14

is unnecessary.

15

where we're coming from and I appreciate the

16

opportunity to testify.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Seeing none.

19

Anderson.
MR. MAYER:

So that pretty much summarizes

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Jencks.

18

20

If the plan truly does what the

Any questions?

Dick Mayer, followed by Michelle

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

My name is Dick Mayer,

21

and I'd like to reiterate some of the items which I

22

brought up at the last Council meeting and

23

apparently they've been lost in the file somewhere

24

and I think that they're important enough to go back

25

over.

I just wanted to make a couple of comments
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about the previous statements that have been made

2

today.
One is the idea of the three-year thing,

3

I wish you could keep

4

which I think is very good.

5

that.

6

you're going to find yourselves bogged down with

7

continuous re-assessments of the general plans or

8

the community plans or whatever it is that's being

9

appealed within that three-year period, and I think

I think if you go down to a one-year thing

10

you also

11

every three years, of having several applications

12

come forth at the same time and you'll see the

13

interaction of these proposed changes, rather than

14

having to do annually on a hit and miss one year,

15

the next year something else.

You don't see the

16

cumulative effect of appeals.

So I think the

17

three-year thing is a proper thing to keep.

18

but we'll have the benefit

l

if it's

I also think the boundaries around our urban

19

areas will have, in the long run, considerable

20

benefits, and particularly benefits to the CountYI

21

because it will keep down infrastructure costs.

22

although the land developers who own land beyond the

23

boundaries would very much like to develop those

24

areas and be able to keep those sort of open and

25

keep going, the infrastructure costs to the County,
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1

everything from police protection, fire protection,

2

roads, et cetera, parks, et cetera can get

3

considerable if we spread things out too greatly.

4

I would like to go through the draft that you

5

have, the bill that you have, and make some

6

references.

7

should be in your file, and I'm going to cite the

8

items right now, because the item I was working from

9

last time was the Ramseyered version, which is the

I passed out a handout last time.

It

10

one and still is the only one on the Web that's

11

available to the public.

12

of you is not available to the public on the Web.

13

On page 3, the top line

14

cite these.

15

think is inappropriate.

16

"area," because the word "region" is meant to be an

17

island, at least according to these plans, and I

18

think it's misused in this case.

19

really each island and each region -- each area.

20

On page 4, line 17, you asked that annual

The one you have in front

and I'm just going to

The word "region" that's used there I
It should be the word

So it should be

21

financial plans be developed.

22

community plan groups, the general plan groups

23

should be preparing annual financial plans.

24

know how long it takes you to just prepare one

25

annual plan, namely a County budget every year.

I don't think the
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1

takes you three months to do that.

2

beyond the ability of a citizen advisory group or

3

general plan group to be preparing annual plans.

4

suggest that you have them prepare a 20-year and a

5

five-year plan and just leave out the reference to

6

annual plans.
Item No.3.

7

8

together here.

9

me.

It would be way

I

There are eight of them all

My third item is on page

excuse

Third item is on page 6, subsection D, line 1,

10

and this is reiterating what previous speakers said

11

to you today.

12

committees is much too short.

13

develop financial plans, implementation schedule,

14

capital improvements, and maps and not only be able

15

to develop those things, but then have the Planning

16

Department prepare those things and give it back to

17

them so they can look at the total package that

18

they've prepared and then be able to advise you if

19

this is good or bad.

20

have in the past at 270 days, nine months, instead

21

of six.

22

short, but it certainly will get a time frame that's

23

much more appropriate to the task at hand.

24

thing also goes

25

11 -- 10 and 11 at the bottom there, subsection E.

180 days for the citizen advisory
You're asking them to

I suggest that you do it as we

I still think it will probably be too

The same

the same comment goes on page 10,
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I would change that from 180 days to 270 days for

2

all the same reasons.
The next item, the Planning Commission at

3
4

present is given an unlimited time almost to prepare

5

its plan, whereas the citizen advisory was only

6

given 200 -- was given 180 days, the Planning

7

Commission is given 180 days after their last

8

hearing.

9

and go another 180 days.

Well, they can just hold one more hearing
So I think that there

10

should be an actual time limit on the Planning

11

Commission's action from the time they first receive

12

the document that was first presented to them, and

13

whether you say it's 180 days or 200 or 270 days,

14

there should be an actual limit to how long the

15

Planning Commission can have this.

16

very open ended, and I don't think that's the

17

intent.

18

Page -- and that's

Right now it's

- that item refers to

19

page 7, Item C, and also page 13, Item C as well.

20

On page 8, Section C, you talk about holding

21

hearings.

22

where it says hearing, to add the phrase "on the

23

respective island." Because you have general plans,

24

and I would hate to see Molokai and Lanai have to

25

have their hearing here in the Council chambers.

And I would urge you to insert the words,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 1/13/04

48

1

They should have the hearing on a matter that's

2

dealing with their island on their island, so that

3

would be just a courtesy I think to Molokai, Lanai,

4

within this document.

5

On page 11, subsection H, line 3, you use the

6

word less intensive use, and it's very unclear as to

7

what less intensive use means in that context.

8

example, which would be a less intensive use, an

9

apartment building or a small town commercial?

10

another example, what's less intensive, a golf

11

course or a sugar plantation?

12

about going to a less intensive use, it should be

13

clear somehow or other in the wording as to what is

14

intended there.

For

Or

So when you talk

And lastly, on page 14, subsection B, line 6,

15

16

you mention that an EIS or EA is to be provided or

17

to be developed without saying who's -- who decides

18

which is it, is it an EA or an EIS?

19

urge you to add just the phrase at the discretion of

20

the Planning Director, whoever that might be at the

21

time.

22

big project, we need a full on EIS, or it's a small

23

project, maybe just an EA is appropriate.

24

somebody has to make that decision, and rather than

25

leaving it vague and totally up to the developer or

And I would

Let the Planning Director decide this is a
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1

the proposer to decide, well, I think I'll just do

2

an EA, because that's what it says, I can do either

3

one, I think somebody should be deciding which one

4

it should be.

Okay?

I can give you later on the actual pages for

5
6

all these if you need them.

7

them all down.

8
9

10
11
12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I know you didn't write

Thank you very much.

Questions for Dick?

Seeing none, thank

you, Dick.
MR. MAYER:

Thank you very much, and good luck in your

task.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Michelle Anderson will be the

13

last speaker, unless there's anyone else that would

14

like to speak.

15

MS. ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair and Council Members.

16

My name's Michelle Anderson.

I'm Executive

17

Assistant to Wayne Nishiki, and I'm testifying on my

18

own behalf.

19

can get to your deliberation.

20

what you want to do.

21

landmark bill for Maui County.

22

modern.

23

County, that it's going to be adequately planned for

24

future use.

25

landowners that came out today, who are really still

And I'm going to be very brief, so you
I know that's really

This bill is going to be a
It's bold.

It's

It's going to ensure the future of Maui

I think it's evident by all the large
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1

going over the same complaints that they've had all

2

along, that you guys have really tied up some

3

loopholes in this bill, some much needed loopholes.
I found it rather ironic that Mr. Welch was

4
5

complaining about inconsistency and that it

6

shouldn't require legislative correction, when two

7

of our most important park parcels that this

8

Council -- previous Council had set aside for

9

citizen use was developed for large single-family

10

homes, one at Baldwin Beach at the lime kiln and one

11

at Po'olenalena, and the community plan designated

12

those for park use.

13

to the landowners on both of those properties, and

14

they went in and just built what they wanted.

15

that's wrong.

16

use.

17

and that's why I think that this bill is a real bold

18

step forward in preventing that kind of thing from

19

happening in the future.

20

And Mr. Welch was the advisor

And

The community wanted it for their

The Council set it aside for community use,

Inconsistency can be addressed through the

21

normal process, a community plan amendment, and the

22

Council is not going to be down zoning somebody's

23

property if they're in here telling you you're going

24

to have to pay me for it, because I'm not going to

25

give this zoning up willingly.

So there's
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1

definitely a fail safe involved in it.

2

want to congratulate you and -- and hope that we can

3

get this bill passed immediately.

Thank you.

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

4

5

So I just

IMPROVING THE PROCESS FOR UPDATING THE
GENERAL AND COMMUNITY PLANS (Bill No. 84
(2002); Bill No. 84 (2002), Draft 1).

6

6
7

8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any questions?

a -- hold on.

Seeing none, we will have

Anyone else wishing to testify?

If

10

not, we'll have a recess till 2:50, at time we will

11

start working on the bill.

12

Mr. Hokama, that's going to leave, so I'm going to

13

allow him to make any amendments, if he does.

14

you.

Meeting in recess till 2:50.

15

RECESS:

2:45 p.m.

16

RECONVENE:

2:55 p.m.

17

And we have one member,

CHAIR NISHIKI;

(Gavel).

Thank

(Gavel) .

Meeting please reconvene.

Let

18

the record show Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama,

19

Mateo, Tavares, and Nishiki present.

20

got an appointment, so I'd like to give him the

21

privilege of some of his amendments, if he does have

22

some today.

23

page by page.

24

amendments, and hopefully we can deal with this

25

ordinance in this manner.

Just as far as format,

Mr. Hokama's

I am not going

I'll accept each Council member's

I also want to advise you
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1

that I did invite the Staff of Councilmember Kane to

2

participate, not as his representative, but because

3

they did do some work.

4

participate in today's session.

They have chose not to

5

Okay, Riki, I know you have an appointment,

6

and so if you would be the first to deal with some

7

of the concerns that you have.

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

I appreciate your

11

consideration regarding my schedule.

12

have asked Staff, which they have handed out a

13

one-page revision that I am proposing.

14

provide revision to three sections.

15

Section 2.80.030.B, under the heading of general

16

plan, page 2.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Chairman, I

This will

It will be on

And for Committee members, we did give you

18

an ordinance that is before you that's separate from

19

your Council binder, so this is what you'd be

20

working with in regards to all amendments being

21

made.

22

I'm sorry, Riki.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Go ahead.

No, thank you for that comment!

23

Chairman.

And that I am asking the members to

24

consider the addition of my language, which is under

25

capital B, on the last sentence,

"Preparation of
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county budgets and capital improvement program shall

2

implement the general plan," and I have added the

3

four words,

4

"practicable."

5

proposing in two other areas of the bill,

6

2.80.030.D.2.B under the implementation program

7

financial element, as well as under Section

8

2.80.070.E.2, implementation program financial

9

element, which is on a different page of the

10
11

"to the extent" practical -It is the same amendment that I am

proposed bill for an ordinance.
My intention, Chairman and Members of the

12

Committee, to add this language is to allow the

13

Council to still review its annual budget and its

14

requirements in a reasonable parameter of what our

15

taxpayers, our community should be asked to put in

16

annual resource, financial resources.

17

discussed already potential scenarios that with

18

limited resources, what happens when the nine

19

community plans come up with their number one

20

priority, each one costing us several million

21

dollars and then we can only fund a portion of those

22

number one priorities of those nine regions?

23

we work it out?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have

How do

Seniority of the member?
Yes.

And for someone like Ms. Tavares or
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1

Mr. Nishiki right now, they would say that would be

2

the way to go, since they are the senior members.

3

Okay.

4

another region, so we -- do we tell, Mr. Mateo,

5

you're the freshman.

6

such time you have enough seniority or we have

7

enough financial resources to take care of your

8

district's number one priority.

9

Nonetheless, it is still a priority in

Your region gets nothing until

I put this in because I think we need to

10

continue to explain to the community the advantages

11

and disadvantages of legislation.

12

the responsibilities that we as members of this body

13

need to do is to make it clear of the negative

14

disadvantages that could occur.

15

hope that the community would support us in not over

16

extending the amount of debt that this County will

17

borrow and ask more than likely none of us here, but

18

those that will be replacing us to pay for that

19

future debt service.

20

currently have to ante up $32 million annually to

21

pay for current debt.

22

different needs you would put your $32 million of

23

cash to other projects that our County could utilize

24

this very day.

25

I think one of

I would continually

We as sitting members

And I'm sure each of you have

But I put that phrase in to make us, one,
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1

aware of our parameters that we need to work from,

2

and also to make the community aware that the County

3

of Maui does not have a blank check.

4

within our resources and to the extent that the

5

taxpayers can pay the burden that we are placing

6

upon them, and that that burden is still fair,

7

equitable, and placed within the categories fairly.

8

So I ask you to think about this.

9

the questions that I have continually brought up to

We still work

Because one of

10

the Planning Department, to our resource people is

11

what is the financial impact of actions that we

12

take?

13

answer that it is needed for this body to make an

14

informed decision.

15

to know what is the financial implications.

16

it be positive or negative or both, we need to do

17

that, because we are the ones that need to

18

communicate back to the general residents of our

19

various districts on what, as some people call,

20

major legislation will do to their life, to their

21

pocketbook.

22

For some they do not feel that that is an

I do not agree.

I think we need
Whether

And so I put this forth as my recommendation

23

in how I think we can improve the legislation and

24

still show people that we will work within

25

reasonable limitations on implementing a plan.
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1

I take to heart some of the comments that some of

2

the testifiers provided, and I -- you know, it's one

3

of the things I heard in the Mayor's economic

4

summit, that I did attend with some of you, is that

5

government tends not to follow through, but to

6

follow through, you need to work within your fiscal

7

guidelines.

8

forth that fiscal emphasis that I think all of us

9

needs to be aware of and not just feel good about

And I think this types of language puts

10

nice language, but that all that nice language has a

11

financial impact.

12

to make a decision, I believe, and I provide this as

13

my suggestion to improve Bill 84.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And that is a better balanced way

Thank you, Riki.
So at this time I make a motion -- I'm

16

willing to do it all at once, Members, but if you

17

feel you would like to do it one at a time, that's

18

fine with me and then the Chairman can conduct the

19

vote that way, but I would --

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Chair has no objections.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Then, Chairman, I move that all three

22

sections that I did state on the record previously

23

be amended to Bill 84 (2002), Draft 1, to add the

24

phrase "to the extent" practical

25

three areas, 2.08.030.B [sic], 2.08.030.D.2.b [sic],

- "practicable" on
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and 2. 0 8 . 07 0 . E . 2 [ sic] .

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Mr. Hokama, seconded by Mr. Mateo

4

to adopt the revisions that you have in front of you

5

dated November 17th and the sections as pointed out

6

by Mr. Hokama.

7

Any discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, while we're on

8

this section, I would like to offer another

9

amendment, but it's not to this part.

I'm just

10

thinking out loud.

11

one, and then I'll do the next one.

12

you.

13

all of our laws I think imply practicability -- it's

14

a hard word to say, yeah -- it doesn't hurt to make

15

it clearer so that it's right there in black and

16

white.

17

attorneys are not the only ones who reads our

18

ordinances.

19

ordinances, and to me, if we can put in a few more

20

words that will help to clarify or help to explain a

21

position, I think it's well worth the effort, so I'm

22

fully supportive of the amendment.

23
24
25

I should wait until we do this
Okay, thank

I do support this, because even -- even though

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Because we're not the only ones and

The general public reads our

Okay.

Any other discussion?

All those in favor, say "aye."
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

All those opposed.

2

seven to nothing.

3

cast their vote.

4

7

ACTION:
8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Riki.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

Motion passes.

AYES:

6

13

Mr. Carroll and Mr. Kane did not

Councilmember Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, and Chair Nishiki.
NOES:
None.
None.
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmembers Carroll and Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Sections 2.80.030.B.;
2.80.030.D.2.b; and 2.80.070.E.2.

VOTE:

5

9

Let the record show

Thank you, Chairman.

Any other amendments, Riki?
Chairman, that was my major thrust on

any revisions, so thank you very much.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

And again, the Chair apologizes.

I should

15

have asked the Planning Director or Mr. Moto if any

16

of these amendments you cared to respond to or if

17

any of these amendments are substantive.

18

Mr. Foley, any comment?

19

MR. FOLEY:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. MOTO:

22

not

Mr. Moto,

No comments from planning.
Mr. Moto.

No comments, Mr. Chairman, and the changes are

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Substantive.

24

MR. MOTO:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI: Okay.

-- substantive, significant.
Thank you, Riki.

Again, Riki, any
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1

other?

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

5

No, Chairman.

None.

Thank you.

Okay, which way shall we start out?

I'll just go from the first hand up.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Charmaine.

I can go from here,

6

because Riki has provided the sections I think that

7

we should consider changes in.

8

would ask the body to consider is in the second

9

session that -- section that he's quoting to amend,

10

where it says the element shall be broken down into

11

a 20-year financial plan, a ten-year financial plan,

12

and an annual financial plan, I would like to change

13

the annual to a five-year financial plan.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

18

The first change I

Can you point directly to the page and -Okay.

-- the ordinance so all members can

follow, Charmaine, please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

It's 2.80, page 4, the part

19

that we just amended to add "the extent

20

practicable," and it's Section B.

21

the top of the page and then B follows it, the

22

financial element, and then about six or seven lines

23

down it talks about the element

24

element shall be broken down -- or broken into

25

20-year financial plan, ten-year financial planl and

It's

- 2 is at

the financial

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 1/13/04

1

60

an annual financial plan.

2

I think that an annual financial plan is a

3

burdensome duty to foist upon the CAC, the CPACs,

4

and whoever else, but that a five-year plan might

5

help them to determine what the priorities are.

6

if we know that something is within a five-year

7

plan, as this scenario that Mr. Hokama pointed out

8

to us, we may not be able to do the number one

9

priority in the next budget year, but perhaps the

And

10

following or the third, but at least with the

11

five-year increment, I think that makes sense for us

12

to be able to work off of a draft or the priorities

13

as outlined by the GPAC and the CPACs.

14

would be one area where I'd offer an amendment to

15

change, and I move that we amend this section to

16

replace "an annual financial plan" with "a five-year

17

financial plan."

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So that

Second.

Moved and second that we amend 2.B, and it

20

would read,

21

20 year financial plan, a ten-year financial plan,

22

and a five-year financial plan." Is that correct,

23

Charmaine?

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

"This element shall be broken into a

That is correct.

Moved by Charmaine.

Seconded by
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Mr. Carroll.

Any discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

already.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Charmaine.

I think I kind of discussed it

Jo Anne.
I just had a question that having

6

made that change, because the sentence that follows

7

it kind of went along with the annual operating

8

budget, is the sentence that follows still necessary

9

to put in there?

Because I know we're just

10

reiterating that this shall implement the general

11

plan, you know, preparing the County's annual

12

operating budget.

Is that something that --

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Should stay.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It should stay?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If I may respond to that,

16

Mr. Chairman.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Are you done, Jo Anne?

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Because all I really want to

19

do is establish that even though we're changing to

20

the five-year, that if it's just to restate and

21

reiterate that this is the implementing action or

22

this is the mechanism that we're going to use to

23

implement this financial plan, then that's fine, but

24

I just -- because the two were tied to one year, I

25

just wanted to make sure that, you know, that was
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the intent.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Response, Charmaine.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you, and I believe when

4

we were formulating this -- this draft, one of the

5

things that we were discussing throughout the

6

community meetings and through our Committee

7

meetings at some point was -- was how our process

8

works.

9

said in the previous bill that we're trying to

And during the Budget time, even though it

10

replace that we should be consulting the community

11

plans as it pertains to capital improvements, they

12

are very seldom consulted, and it's an accident --

13

or no, a coincidence, not an accident, a coincidence

14

that some of the things that are in the community

15

plans are brought up for discussion in the CIP

16

programs, especially in an annual budget.

17

So this -- this sentence about the

18

preparation of the County's annual budget I think is

19

separate from -- it's not tied into the annual plan

20

that was presented before, but I think this will say

21

more clearly that as we look at the annual budget,

22

the Mayor and the Administration and all the

23

departments should be consulting the community plans

24

to find out what were the priorities identified by

25

those communities and specifically address.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

And if

PLU 1/13/04

63

1

we've got priorities in the five-year plan and we're

2

not going to fund it in the budget, we should at

3

least address it during the deliberations to explain

4

to the public why we are or we aren't in a position

5

to fund a certain priority that they had.

6

I think this helps to improve the

7

communication, and also helps to validate the reason

8

why we do these community plans in the first place.

9

I mean, it's wonderful to have this great big list,

10

and as we discussed before, we've had lists of

11

projects that, you know, would cost a billion and a

12

half dollars for one community plan region if

13

everything on their list were to be funded, so

14

that's not practical.

15

guide us, too, in our deliberations as we go through

16

the budget, and particularly the CIP programs.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I think this will help

Mr. Budget Chairman, any comment?
No.

I would be very supportive of my

19

colleague from Upcountry's amendment proposal for

20

five-year.

21

proposed ordinance is for a 20-year time frame,

22

Chairman, but it's

23

us who deal with the budget regularly, we -- my

24

Committee Staff, we look at numbers, projections,

25

comments from financial analysts, Mr. Brubaga,

I know that the general plan under this

you know, even for people like
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1

Mr. Laney, it's tough to look that far down the road

2

and see what is a reasonable financial number to

3

even consider 20 years down the road, Chairman.

4

there's so many things that change our County's

5

requirements day to day that we have at times had to

6

make quick decisions that cost us

7

us a lot of money.

8

9

And

- that did cost

By forcing us to at least review community
plans and see what was done or what's not being

10

done, I think brings us more in line to -- I would

11

try to envision a better way of trying to levelling

12

out the amount of revenues needed to pay for

13

community expectations, and maybe this will make us

14

have a different outlook on how we're going to do

15

projections and do forecasts.

16

Because what this will help us do is have to

17

make a decision, Chairman, and that is do we pick

18

all of these recommended projects for the next five

19

years, push out the number, and then say what it

20

will take to accomplish per year and level out the

21

expenditure, or do we say no, we only have this much

22

amount of money to work with and we're not going to

23

go over this ceiling or cap and then see what can be

24

provided under that cap.

25

all of these community plan requests is going to go

And maybe 50 percent of
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1

down the tubes because there's not enough financial

2

resources, but it's going to help us and the

3

community make a decision on how they want

4

government and what premise to work from.

5

and then find a way to pay for it, or just going to

6

pay "X" amount and then you just fund what you can.

7

And so I don't have a problem with the proposal, as

8

long as I think we're very upfront with everyone

9

that there's good and bad to either side of the

10
11
12
13

Fund all

philosophy we want to take.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Riki.

Committee members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any other comments from

Charmaine.
Yeah, just one other comment.

As

14

Mr. Hokama was speaking, it came to my mind t that

15

the capital improvement program for the County of

16

Maui is supposed to be a six-year projected CIP

17

program.

18

thing, I think it will help the departments to line

19

up their six-year CIP projections by having a list

20

that includes things in the five-year period.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And while we're talking about a five-year

Thank you, Charmaine.

22

discussion?

23

"aye."

Seeing none.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any more

All those in favor, say

All those opposed?

Motion carried.
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VOTE:

AYES:

3

4
5

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
None.
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Section 2.80B.030.D.2.b

6

ACTION:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine, continue.
Yes, thank you.

In the next

section, which is on page 10 and 11, page

the

10

same financial element, this would be in E.

It

11

starts at the bottom of page 10 and goes into page

12

11 at the top.

13

parallel requirement so that the community plan

14

matches the general plan.

15

capital improvements over the 20-year planning

16

period in two-year increments, that we use the same

17

increments that we used in the general plan, that we

18

go to 20-year financial plan, ten-year financial

19

plan, and now a five-year financial plan.

20

would be my amendment.

9

21
22

23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

I would like to see us have a

So that where it says

Could you read the language so that

we can follow again, Charmaine?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'm sorry.

So actually the language

would be in number 2.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

That

Page 10.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The financial element, page 10,

2

and it would be in the first -- or the sentence "The

3

financial element shall describe a fiscally sound

4

financial program for identified actions and capital

5

improvement projects over the 20-year planning

6

period, a ten-year planning period, and a five-year

7

planning period."

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any second?

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Second.

Moved by Charmaine, seconded by Mr. Hokama

12

to include the language, again,

13

element shall describe a fiscally sound financial

14

program for identified actions and capital

15

improvements over the 20 year planning period,

16

ten-year planning period, and five-year planning

17

period."

18

"aye. "

Any discussion?

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

"The financial

All those in favor, say

All those opposed?

Motion carried.

the record show eight to zero.

22

23
24
25
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VOTE:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
None.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Section 2.80B.070.E.2

AYES:

2
3

4
5

ACTION:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Continue, Charmaine.

Thank you.

I had

7

another concern, and unfortunately with all of

8

the -- the versions of this bill that we've had, I

9

was working off of an older draft myself, so I

10

certainly don't blame the community for working off

11

of older drafts, but there is a section that we had

12

deleted in an earlier version that had to do with

13

the public participation element.

14

participation element had read before that a

15

strategic element for public participation and

16

notification throughout the planning process, the

17

element shall include the use of tools, such as a

18

respective island advisory committee, public opinion

19

surveys, community design charettes, meetings, and

20

public hearings, and informational meetings -- we

21

can probably delete the first meetings -- public

22

hearings and informational meetings, the use of

23

radio, newspaper, television, and other types of

24

communication and direct consultation with different

25

age, economic, and other groups.

And the public
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This had been taken out.

What -- I'm asking

2

consideration for putting this back in, but not

3

where it was in the other draft.

4

out and we were supposed to put it some place else

5

and I think I got lost in translation and it never

6

got put some place else, but I believe that having a

7

specific section on the public participation element

8

is important to this entire bill.

9

is supposed to more clearly encourage and define

10

what the role is that the community will have in

11

this whole process.

12

having citizen advisory committees, we also need to

13

stress to the public that we want to encourage their

14

participation and that we will use, other than the

15

normal legal notice methods, to get the word out to

16

the communities that these meetings are going on and

17

that they should be in attendance.

18

I think we took it

Because Bill 84

Besides that fact that we're

So I have a couple of places that I think it

19

should be put in both in the general plan section

20

and in the community plan section, so this is

21

repeated.

22

it on page 2 at the bottom -- oh, not at the bottom.

23

It would be after D.

24

called public participation, with the wording as --

25

similar to what I described.

My first suggestion would be that we put

So it would be an E section

I think Mr. Raatz can
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work the details about the wording.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

The other place would be on

4

page 8, and it would become B, and then all of the

5

other from B on would be, you know, corrected to be

6

C, D, E, F, G, H, I, I think is as far as it goes.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

In the community plan area.
In the community plan.

be on page 8 in 2.80.B.070.

That would

So after the A, put in

10

a new B, which would be public participation, with

11

the same wording that was used in the general plan

12

section.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And you know what, Charmaine,

14

before I accept a motion, I'd really like to have

15

Mike and Brian comment, and then the Council

16

members.

17

So Mike and Brian, this is for Planning

18

Department's comments and then legal, our legal

19

advisors.

20
21

MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, we -

we have no objection to

that addition.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

MR. MOTO:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

MR. MOTO:

Okay.

And Brian.

No comments, Mr. Chairman.
Substantive?

No?

No, no, the changes are not significant.
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3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Charmaine, I will accept a

motion.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I move that

4

the public participation element as I had described

5

earlier be inserted in the appropriate sections of

6

the general plan, which would be in 2.80.B.030.

7

would become letter E, as a new section, and in

8

section 2.80.B.070, the community plan section, it

9

would become a B and also subsequent sections would

10

It

be re-alphabetized.

11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Charmaine, seconded by

13

Mr. Carroll to insert a public participation

14

language to be worked out with Mr. Raatz as far as

15

language in

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

okay, thank you.
Chairman.

I'm sorry.
Since Ms. Tavares was able to give you

19

something, can you have a short recess and have

20

Staff make duplicates so we can -- so we're very

21

clear, please?

22
23

CHAIR NISHIKI:
(gavel)

Okay.

Couple-minute recess, Chairman.
No objections, short recess --

-- for two minutes.

24

RECESS:

3:23 p.m.

25

RECONVENE:

3:27 p.m.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Meeting please reconvene.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

3

thank Mr. Hokama for pointing something out to me.

4

I had assumed that in the first section that D ended

5

before number 1, but it doesn't.

6

page 2, the current D runs all the way to page 5.

7

So I would like to correct the point of insertion

8

for this amendment to be after Section C.

9

would be a new D and then all of the others would

10
11

If you note on

So it

subsequently be reordered.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Everyone clear?

You've got the

12

paper in regards to the language to be used in the

13

two sections, one on page 2 and the second on page

14

8.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

Okay.

Correct.
Any other discussion?

Seeing none.

All those in favor, say "aye."

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

All those opposed?

Motion carried.

20

the record show eight to zero on the vote.

21

Continue, Charmaine.

22
23
24
25
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1

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
None.
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Sections 2.80B.030 and
2.80B.070

VOTE:

AYES:

2
3

4

5

ACTION:

6

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

That's all I have right now.
Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I do

10

have amendment that I want to introduce to the body

11

here.

12

period.

13

one-year waiting period before updates can be made,

14

and this is on Section 2.80.B.060.

15

plan, as well as the 2.80.B.II0, which is the

16

community plan.

17

This is in regards to the three-year waiting

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The amendment is to revert back to the

Okay.

This is general

I expect a lot of discussion on

18

this, so before I take a motion, can we have some

19

discussion, okay?

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Go ahead, Joe.
Yeah.

After reading the

21

minutes of the Maui Planning Commission meeting

22

which we had instructed them to -

23

hearing, there were a lot of testimonies in regards

24

to, you know, what should the waiting period be.

25

And in the end, the Planning Commissioners had

to do a public
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1

decided that one year is

2

to -- to do some amendments after the one-year

3

period is completed, but we've heard a lot of

4

testimony, you know t not only today but in a lot of

5

meetings in regards to this particular matter.

was a sufficient time

I for one, you know, would like to see -- or,

6

7

you know, we do have a lot of small landowners out

8

there that are not familiar of what we are doing

9

here today, and, you know, some of them

- some of

10

them will be caught in regards to, you know, having

11

to wait three-year period to do any kind of

12

amendment.

13

recommendation from the Planning Commissioners in

14

regards to this particular one-year period.

So I'm going to go along with the

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Are you done, Joe?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

Yes.

Comments from Planning Department?

Mr. Chairman

t

we also heard a great deal of

19

testimony at the Planning Commission meetings and

20

subsequently at the Council meetings, and we frankly

21

were convinced by the testimony at the Council

22

meetings that it would be much more appropriate to

23

have three years than to have one year.

24

three-year period would be much more workable, and I

25

wanted to remind everyone that there is still the
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1

provision in there for a -- the initiation of

2

community plan amendments or general plan amendments

3

by the Council members or the Planning Director

4

outside of that three-year period.

5

was -- an individual, say, Mr. Pontanilla said, an

6

individual was in a dire straights and had a good

7

reason not to wait for three years, that person need

8

only convince one of the nine Council members or me

9

that they should be processed much more expediently.

So if someone

10

So I think with that safety valve it would be

11

appropriate to leave it at three years.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other comments?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

Charmaine.

As we were designing the

14

bill and considering what was happening with

15

planning, the first -- the initial bill that we

16

proposed had a five-year limit element, five year

17

before anything could be presented outside of, as

18

Mr. Foley's saying the Planning Director and/or one

19

of the sitting members on the Council.

20

Planning Director and the Council members as kind of

21

the safety valve for if in case something came up

22

that needed to be changed prior to that five-year

23

period occurring.

24

opportunity to take care of some of the

25

not all, of the requests that come through that are

So I believe that there is the
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1

being contemplated by either landowners, whether

2

they're big or small.

3

If one of us feels that the project is worth

4

considering, I'm sure we would bring it up or the

5

individual would bring it up.

6

compromised once to going from five years to three

7

years, and I would like very much for us to stay in

8

the three-year period.

9

time for the plan that's passed to be implemented.

I think that we

We actually need to give

10

So to me, those who are, you know, participating in

11

the process and have acquired or have gained

12

whatever it is that the community plan advisory

13

committees, the Planning Commission, and the County

14

Council approves, those people should be the ones

15

first in line.

16

should have to wait.

17

Those who come in outside of that

But if something is -- changes quickly -

and

18

that does happen.

We see changes on the island very

19

quickly where we need to address something.

20

that we're -- you know, you're going to find one out

21

of ten persons reasonable enough to consider that

22

and bring it forward, either through the Councilor

23

the Planning Director.

24

valve is located in here, and yet we give time for

25

the plans to actually be implemented in the first

So I feel that the safety
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1

three years.

2

stay with what's written in this draft, that's the

3

three-year waiting period.

4

where it describes what can happen with the Planning

5

Director or the Council introducing those

6

amendments.

So I would strongly recommend that we

Thank you.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

And Section A above is

Thank you, Charmaine.

Mr. Carroll.

Thank you, Chair.

Originally I

was a proponent of the five years, and I still think

10

that the five year, despite the concerns of some

11

people, would have been a better solution, would

12

have been better for this bill.

13

years as a compromise, but I feel that we need to

14

have that three years in there if this is going

15

we're really going to address planning.

16

year is not going to truly address the planning that

17

needs to go on if we're going to be effective.

18

will support the three years.

19

five.

20
21

22

I'll accept three

The one

So I

I still wish it was

Thank you.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Chairman,

23

I -- I would be able to support Member Pontanilla in

24

his recommendation.

25

Chairman, we the Council sent this particular

At this particular point,
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1

measure to the Planning Commission.

2

to go to the public process, to go through the

3

hearings, to go through the meetings and

4

determine

5

recommendations to us.

6

back and they said one year was adequate.

7

saying, you know, it's not adequate because we need

8

the plan to be set.

9

community has spoken as well.

10

We asked them

or work with Bill 84 and then make
They did that.

They came
Now we're

Well, you know what, the

You know, we talk about giving everybody the

11

fair opportunity to input.

12

input, and I find it difficult at this point for us

13

to say, you know, like no, it needs a longer period

14

of time to make it work.

15

considerations of those small

16

estates who might not have the kind of money to wait

17

three, four years to do their development.

18

perhaps -- perhaps the mechanism to work with a

19

Council member is there, well, it is there.

20

However, I don't know which one of us might really

21

want to take that step and go through an additional

22

process.

23

recommended originally, it would not include any of

24

us to go through additional steps.

25

Well, this was their

I share the same
- small family

And

When if we go with what had been

One, this bill is difficult to read.
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1

bill is difficult to understand.

2

it even more difficult at this point?

3

support Pontanilla's one-year request.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Why are we making
I would
Thank you.

Michael.
Thank you, Chairman.

You know, on

6

top of what was already said by my colleague from

7

Molokai, I think by not going with the

8

recommendation of the Planning Commission and going

9

with, say, a three-year or anything more than above

10

a year, it places additional responsibilities on the

11

members to -- and in essence would make us de facto

12

representatives of both large and small landowners.

13

And the question is does -- is this the direction

14

this Council wants for the future?

15

example of that today with the Ueoka issue, and I

16

foresee many more situations potentially that could

17

come up from small landowners.

18

question, do we want that as well?

19

also a lot of small landowners getting caught in

20

this.

21

made by the Planning Commission for one year, and I

22

will support the proposed amendment by Member

23

Pontanilla.

24
25

MR. FOLEY:

We just had an

So that's the
And I foresee

And I'm willing to support the recommendation

Thank you.

Mr. Chairman, I just wanted to make one

clarification.

The Molokini Planning Commission
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1

or sorry, the Molokai Planning Commission

2

recommended five years, not one year.

3

Commission felt very strongly that it shouldn't be

4

one year or even three years but it should be five

5

years.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I agree, but we're not discussing

7

the Molokai component.

8

component.

9
10
11

MR. FOLEY:

The Molokai

We're discussing Maui's

I thought we were discussing all three.

Why

should it be different in Molokai
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Molokai should -- well, because that

12

was the consent of the community.

13

driven, Mr. Foley.

14

said they wanted five years, there was no dispute by

15

this body.

16

MR. FOLEY:

It's community

And if the community on Molokai

We had supported that in effect.

Okay.

I would disagree about the consensus,

17

because the

the -- you had more testimony here at

18

the Council than the Planning Commissions had

19

combined, and the Planning -- the testimony here at

20

the Council was very persuasive for three years.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.

Like everything, I think this is

23

an educational process, and even -- look at how many

24

times we've gotten testimony and we've changed

25

elements of this bill because we've learned about
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1

the practical implementation of this particular bill

2

and how we're going to move forward.

3

one of the things that the Planning Department

4

looked at actually was the reality of oh, my gosh, I

5

never considered -- you just finish one thing and

6

then a year goes like nothing.

7

if you have a whole bunch of requests that are

8

coming in right after you've made that amendment,

9

it's very difficult.

10

I think that

It's so quick that

Because then are they able to

plan or are they just reacting?
And I go back again to having the Planning

11

12

Department be able to actually discharge and

13

implement some of the things that we've actually

14

charged them and the community's charged them with

15

doing.

16

building.

17

plate.

18

have no problem being a representative, whether it's

19

somebody that lives in my district or elsewhere.

20

think that on many measures, Mr. Chair, we're always

21

asked to do things that benefit maybe certain

22

segments of the community as opposed to others.

23

That's what we

24

before us, based on either complaints or desires of

25

individuals within the community.

They have an awful lot of work that's
This is one more thing to add onto their

I think that three years is reasonable.

dOl

I

and that's how the issues get

Some of them have
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development ties, some of them don't.
But I personally agree with right now leaving

2
3

it at three years.

If it's unworkable, if it's

4

unwieldy, we could always go back to a one-year term

5

or maybe even two years, but I think we should try

6

it first.

7

practical, rather than keeping the Planning

8

Department always continuously busy with reacting to

9

requests that come forward.

And for me, I just think it's more

Because some of those

10

people that will make the requests after one year,

11

not all of them are going to be the little small

12

landowners.

13

you know, fall into a completely different category,

14

so that's my take.

15
16

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Some of them will be other people that,

Thank you.

And, Riki.

If you got no comment, then we

will entertain a motion and vote.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

My only comment, Chairman, is that it

18

depends on what degree you want -- you want the

19

issue to be political.

20

can see it becoming very political.

21

asking a member to consider his political career on

22

a land use issue for a non-decennial consideration.

23

And to me, you know, let's just be up front about

24

it.

25

be an issue that not one of the nine members will

Over a three-year period, I
Because you're

There will be political concerns, and there may
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1

risk political cash and so they won't do it.

2

the nature of the -- the arena.

3

some of the considerations.

4

one year it takes away that political influence, but

5

I can see it become a very heavy political currency

6

for someone to either do it or not do a request,

7

Chairman.

8

9

It's

It's the nature of

Not that if we look at

So while I would say the language in the
ordinance allows it to happen, the political reality

10

of it really happening is two different matters.

11

And I think the members need to weigh it and to see,

12

one, what is fair for any property owner to ask for

13

any consideration in a non-decennial request and

14

then come up with that.

15

to continue debating it, if this will deem it

16

necessary, Chairman.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

But that's for the members

Thank you.

I will give my stance, then, and

18

then I will entertain a motion.

19

three-year, so

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I support the

Chairman, before --

-- again, it is a policy matter amongst

22

eight of us here today.

I can either accept a

23

motion or not accept a motion or you may want to do

24

it on the Council meeting when there are nine

25

members.

But, again, it's a policy question, and
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1

again, it is the Chair's attempt to move this out

2

either with or without this amendment, but I will

3

entertain more discussion.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

recess?

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Chairman, could we have a one-minute

Sure.

One-minute recess.

7

RECESS:

3:44 p.m.

8

RECONVENE:

3:48 p.m.

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Mateo.

(Gavel) .

Meeting please reconvene.

10

Mr. Mateo, Mr. Pontanilla, this can be

11

deferred to the end of the meeting if you need more

12

time for discussion.

13

you t

14
15

However, the Chair is open to

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Can we defer

this to the --

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Uh-huh, thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Oh, okay.

second and final?
If that is okay, and if you

19

need -- if any members need any information in

20

regards to this, you can either now state it for the

21

record so our Staff can research it, but I am

22

hoping, truly hoping that we're going to vote this

23

bill up or down today.

24

it out or not.

25

three years?

Thank you.

Whether we move

Any more discussion in this area of
Charmaine.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, just one more

2

one more issue.

As we were -- or as my Staff at

3

that time was -- Wayne Boteilho and I were working

4

on the bill, taking it apart and trying to put it

5

back together again, when we got to this section and

6

we suggested putting in the five-year based on what

7

we had heard in some of the meetings -- community

8

meetings as such, one of the things that we wanted

9

to provide exemptions for were things that had --

10

that were in the public interest, such as parks that

11

perhaps weren't in plans, schools that weren't in

12

plans, hospitals, those kinds of things.

13

started talking about some of those exceptions, then

14

we also

15

that there are going to be some other exceptions

16

that come up that we can't even foresee right now,

17

so let's make our safety valve something that can

18

serve the public at large and not just those things

19

that would be public facilities.

So when we

- the discussion just amongst Staff was

So we had that little discussion in our group

20

21

as we were trying to form the bill in the first

22

place, and, you know, it's kind of been like three

23

years so it's hard to remember the exact details,

24

but I remember we did have a lot of discussion about

25

this.

And this is why it appears in Section A, that
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1

the Council and the Planning Director can make

2

amendments at any time to the community and general

3

plans, and that the public at large, for the

4

individual requests, would be held out originally to

5

five years and then changed to three years.

6
7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any other comments,

Mr. Pontanilla?

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

None on that particular motion.

Okay, thank you.

Brian, if there is any

10

at the full Council to discuss this, is this

11

substantive or not?

12

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, the test under the Carlsmith case

13

is whether a change that is made -- or that would be

14

proposed at second reading is so significant in the

15

context of the bill that it would render the bill

16

fundamentally a different bill, a new bill.

17

given how comprehensive this piece of legislation

18

is, and the fact that this topic has been debated

19

and also it's already addressed within the draft, a

20

change from five years to three years or a decision

21

to -- I'm sorry, from three years to one year or to

22

retain it at the current amount would not be a

23

significant change and therefore would not

24

constitute a different bill.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And

Any other member would like to
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1

speak on the deferral until the Council meeting or

2

whenever?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objection.

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
No, I have no objection.

Of course I

7

would be deferring to the member from Central Maui

8

that is requesting this consideration.

9

if you would do it, and if not I'll be happy to do

I would ask

10

it, but I would like to have a letter sent to

11

Finance Director Regan and ask him to check with

12

bond council who represents us whether or not land

13

use planning tools such as this has any impact on

14

the ability of the County either positively or

15

negatively in its annual review of what rating this

16

County should have regarding potential borrowing and

17

the interest that we'll pay on those borrowed funds.

18

And I say that just knowing some of the

19

criteria that bond councils and bond raters, such as

20

Standard & Poor's, Moody's, Fitch's, looks at in

21

calculating and justifying a rating for this County.

22

And part of it is land use potential, the ability of

23

assessed valuation to grow within a certain time

24

frame, and whether or not provisions such as these

25

will have an impact on those financial people that
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1

we rely on on whether or not we will incur or

2

decrease debt.

3
4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

We'll initiate it through this

Committee, if there are no objections.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

No objections.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla, you have another area?
Yeah, I do have another area.

This is to provide greater clarity by re-instating

10

the following proposed section which was deleted

11

from the previous version.

12

added language would be:

13

general plan and the community plans.

14

or amended pursuant to this chapter, the general

15

plan and the current community plan for each

16

community plan district shall be in full force and

17

effect."

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

It's 2.80.B.II0.

The

"Effect of adoption of the
Until revised

That's on page 14, Committee

19

Members, and it is -- where would this language be

20

added, Joe?

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

It could be added after Item E.

After Item E.

And the language would

23

read -- first of all, Mr. Foley, any comments?

24

Language used is:

25

pursuant to this chapter, the general plan and the

"Until revised or amended
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current community plan for each community plan

2

district shall be in full force and effect, period,"

3

Joe?

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

5

MR. FOLEY:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

9

Yes.

No objection, Mr. Chairman.

Chair.

Okay.

Thank you.
And also on -- excuse me,

On the general plan, added as a new area.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Staff, I need some help here.

10

Where does that language also -- would then appear?

11

Joe, you have any idea where that should be, then?

12

After E on page 5, is that where that would go?

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I was looking at after E.

Maybe Staff can help us on that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

language.

Mr. Chairman.

Charmaine.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Perhaps we can agree on the

Yes.
And then have Staff put it in the

21

appropriate area in both the general plan section

22

and the community plan section.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any discussion from Committee members?

24

The language is fairly short.

25

"Until revised or amended pursuant to this chapter,

Again, I'll read it.
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1

the general plan and the current community plan for

2

each community plan district shall be in full force

3

and effect."

4

wanting to add this amendment, it would be in the

5

community and general plan area.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And as Charmaine stated and Joe has

Riki.

Chairman, can we ask Mr. Moto if he

7

has any comments regarding this consideration,

8

please?

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Corporation Counsel Moto.

10

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chair --

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman

Yeah, it's on.
I

the language proposed by

13

Councilmember Pontanilla was in a previous draft of

14

the bill, and in an older version of the bill it was

15

a separate Section 2.80.B.120, and we can put it

16

back where it was.

17

identical to that proposed by Mr. Pontanilla.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The language was almost

Riki.
Thank you, Chairman.

If this is

20

Mr. Pontanilla's attempt to bring clarity, then I

21

can be understanding and supportive.

22

one thing, it's very clear his intentions

23

appreciate.

24

Corporation Counsel has no problem with it, then my

25

question to Mr. Moto is what do we do with

And I can say
I

which I

So if the Planning Department and
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1

departments that currently violate the general plan?

2

And if you want a specific example, I'm happy to do

3

that.

4
5

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Moto, you need some time or are you

ready to respond to the question?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, the proposed language set forth

7

by Mr. Pontanilla would basically state a truism.

8

believe that's why it may have been deleted in the

9

first place, is it's

it states something that at

10

least by implication is true, which is that until

11

such time as there are new -- there is new general

12

plan or a new and revised community plan, the

13

existing ones would simply carry forward and remain

14

in effect.

15

provision that Mr. Pontanilla proposes, and that

16

would be its main driving point.

17
18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So that's -

I

that's how I read the

Then Mr. Hokama went on to say what about

departments that violate this?

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. MOTO:

Existing.

Existing.

Well, I -- without making -- without opining on

22

specific aspects, the -- whether you have this

23

provision or you don't, the -- the community plans

24

and general plans as they exist apply -- their

25

implementation and their enforcement is really a
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kind of separate questions.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, I bring that up, Mr. Moto -- if

I may, Mr. Chairman.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Continue.

5

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

If this is an attempt on our part to

6

bring greater integrity and confidence of the

7

general residents and communities that make up this

8

County in a planning process, that's one thing, but

9

how are we to continue to advocate that improvement

10

in integrity and confidence if our own departments

11

do not follow through on upholding the current

12

general plan or current community plans?

13

said, language is one thing, implementing is

14

another, and enforcement is a third.

15

hold our constituency, our community to this new

16

law -- proposed law when our own departments do not

17

follow it?

18

know if we need to go executive session, Chairman,

19

because who know what it will take through the legal

20

impacts.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Like I

How can we

Shall we talk specifics?

Then I don't

I guess the -- the question is,

22

Mr. Hokama, you want that answer prior to accepting

23

any motion today?

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

I just want to be fair to

everyone as best we can, Chairman, that when we
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1

craft law, we're not making it just for those

2

outside of this building.

3

this building too, okay.

4

when administratively we have people choosing what

5

laws to either uphold or ignore or react -

6

reaction to.

7

of us that represent the government to uphold and

8

follow through on the law.

9

can ask either us, the State legislature, or the

It includes everyone in
And I have a hard time

have no

Until the law changes, I expect those

They don't like it, they

10

Federal government change the law.

11

talking about application, the full force and effect

12

of law, when we don't do it ourselves?

13

expect the property owner out there to do it, the

14

taxpayer to do it.

15

Chairman, because I have -- obviously it's a concern

16

of mine.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

But why we

And we

So I just bring that up,

I don't know if you want to accept

18

Mr. Moto's answer or it's not enough, Mr. Hokama.

19

You put me in a position where --

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, Chairman, I think one thing that

21

we didn't talk about maybe, and maybe we should, and

22

maybe by you allowing this to come back to

23

Committee, should we -

24

and if I do, please tell me where.

25

consideration and a section on penalties?

because I haven't seen it,
Should we have a
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1

that a fair section to add to a planning tool?

2

Should we put the teeth in the bite?

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Excuse me, I was breathing.

4

know, Riki raises a good point.

5

to respond?

6

this out?

7

I mean, you

Charmaine, you want

Was that ever mentioned in your taking

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No, it wasn't really mentioned,

8

but I wanted to ask Corp. Counsel if there is

9

already some teeth in the bite somewhere in the

10

County Code.

11

section dealing with penalties that covered all of

12

the chapters and titles in our County Code except

13

where something was different, but I -- I may be

14

incorrect in that assumption.

15

MR. MOTO:

Because I thought that we had a

Mr. Chairman, I believe the answer is yes.

16

We're checking our resources now.

For example,

17

Mr. Chairman, there is an existing Maui County Code

18

section 1.12.010

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. MOTO:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

It's on, just soft.

Oh, I'm sorry.

That section deals with -

Mr. Moto, you know what, can you -- is

22

there a better mike there?

23

concerned is that this is being televised, and I'm

24

sure that members of the general public would like

25

to hear this also, despite that maybe we here in

The only reason why I'm
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1

this Council chamber can hear you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Can you drag that mike over there?

Can he speak louder on that one, David,

4

and it would be able to be heard?

5

Brian.

6

if it does.

7

MR. MOTO:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

MR. MOTO:

I think maybe it works.

Try speak louder,
You can stay there

Mr. Chairman, perhaps
Go ahead.
if you could give me a few seconds --

10

minutes to check the penalty provisions.

11

several in the County Code.

12

the most appropriate ones for this discussion.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

There are

I'm trying to identify

I'll defer this item also, because

14

I'm sure that other members may have amendments.

15

that time you can check, Brian.

16

with you, Riki and Charmaine.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

If that's all right

Thank you.

Joe, in this amendment here, you have

anything else?

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

In

Okay.

No, just that.

So we'll defer this and wait until

we can get a reply from Mr. Moto.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair.

Charmaine.
Could I ask Mr. Hokama if the
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1

answer that he's trying to get from Mr. Moto is

2

relevant to the amendment regarding the effective

3

dates, or if we pass it, the question is still going

4

to be there, and if we don't pass it, the question

5

is still going to be there?

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think the decision on

7

Mr. Pontanilla's proposal, for me, will make a

8

declaratory position of this Council, how we view

9

the existing general plan and the components that

10

make up the community plans and what I expect the

11

Administration and the departments to abide by.

12

if they don't abide by it, then I would say there's

13

provisions in the Code as well as the Charter on the

14

penalties that we should look at for not upholding

15

the law of the County.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And

Yeah, I just thought or felt that

17

Mr. Pontanilla's amendment was to provide some

18

clarity for the general public as to when these

19

plans were going to take effect.

20

heard extremes about does this mean that there's

21

actually a moratorium until the next plan is passed

22

if this ordinance passes?

23

through the years, since the first general plan,

24

always operated that until there was a new plan to

25

take its place, the existing plan was in effect, but

Because we have

And we have, I think,
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1

there was enough

2

quite a few people that had called or asked us to

3

explain that to them.

- I think the last time we had

And while it's been an understanding that we

4
5

have and that Corp. Counsel has or even our Staff

6

has, clearly there wouldn't have been all of those

7

questions phoned into our office or e mailed to us

8

if the general public was understanding it.

9

think what Mr. Pontanilla's amendment really

So I

10

reflects what we did have in there before.

11

though it might have been unnecessary, it helps to

12

make our ordinances a little clearer for the citizen

13

out there who's trying to understand some of these

14

laws.

15

proposing at this point.

16

question answer in the time for Mr. Hokama to feel

17

comfortable with it, then I'd like to see us move

18

forward on this particular amendment.

So I would, you know, fully support what he's

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

22

Even

And if we can get the

Riki, comment?
I'm ready to vote when Mr.

- when you

and the members are ready, Chairman.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other concern, Council Members, in

23

regards to this discussion on the proposed

24

amendment?

25

Mr. Pontanilla.

If not, I will accept a motion from
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I move to

2

amend -- or to re-establish Section 2.80.B.II0,

3

effect of adoption of the general plan and the

4

community plans, as indicated in the last draft that

5

we had on page 22.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Just read --

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, A,

"Until revised or

8

amended pursuant to this chapter, the general plan

9

and the current community plan for each community

10

plan district shall be in full force and effect."

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

?:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Second.
Moved by Mr. Pontanilla, seconded by

14

Charmaine Tavares to add the language in both areas

15

of the general plan and the community plan and allow

16

Staff to put it in its proper place.

17

discussion?

18

"aye."

Any

Seeing none, all those in favor, say

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

to zero.

All those opposed?

Motion carried eight

22

23
24
25
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VOTE:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
NOES:
None.
None.
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Section 2.80B.ll0

AYES:

2
3
4

5

ACTION:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Moto, I would hope that we are not

7

letting you off the hook in regards to Mr. Hokama's

8

question, okay.

9

important.

10

I think it's a germane one and

Thank you, Riki.

Mr. Pontanilla.

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14
15
16

Thank you,

Thank you, Chairman.

Any other amendments?
No, that's all.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

I will go down the line.

Mr. Molina.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

For --

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mr. Mateo?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any amendments?

None.

None.

Jo Anne?
I had a question, and that was

24

when we were amending on the financial area where we

25

talked about 20 years and then five years or 20
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years r ten years, and then fiver

I also had -- and

2

this would be at the bottom of page 5 by Er where it

3

says "The Planning Director shall issue a report

4

annually providing a detailed explanation of the

5

implementation and enforcement of the general plan

6

and community plans to the Mayor and the Council."

7

And my question would be that I don't know how the

8

other members feel if

9

Director feels.

or how the Planning

Because if you're looking at five

10

years and then all of a sudden he's got to do it

11

every year r I'm not sure if that's consistent.

12

not sure if it's going to be more difficult for him

13

to do that if the -- I guess the general overview is

14

only done once every five years.

15

if it's applicable r but I just would like his input

16

on that particular section.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. FOLEY:

I'm

And I'm not sure

Mr. Foley.

Mr. Chairman r in response to Ms. Johnson's

19

question r if the report is going to be done

20

annuallYr it's going to be done extremely generally.

21

I think it would be much more meaningful if it was

22

done every five years.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

Jo Anne.
NOr

I just want comments from

other Council members too, then.

I think Charmaine
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had her hand up.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Go ahead, Charmaine.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah( thank you.

And I think once

4

again this requirement stemmed out of the fact that

5

as we have -- as we have sat here and gone through

6

budgets, there has been little or no connection

7

between the budget and the community plans, and this

8

was an attempt to relate the two together.

9

some of it will be generally addressed( but at least

And yes,

10

it will be addressed and we can ask questions about

11

it.

12

all know, it's like the project du jour that gets

13

funded and very little consideration is given to

14

what's actually in those community plans.

15

whoever comes out to those budget hearings and

16

brings in force their group that wants X, Y, and Z

17

that gets consideration in the budget.

18

Because the way the budget cycle runs now, we

And it's

So that just shoots the whole planning thing.

19

Why do we ask our citizens in a community to get

20

together and agree on a priority of projects for

21

their particular area based on a much broader

22

participation than what happens at the budget

23

hearings, the Mayor's budget hearings and even our

24

budget hearings?

25

So this at least brings our attention back,
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1

and I think as Mr. Hokama pointed out, brings our

2

attention back to the community plan action items

3

and forces the departments to address if the number

4

one priority for some place -- let's say for Kula,

5

if their number one priority was a swimming pool and

6

it doesn't even show up in the five-year plan or the

7

six-year CIP plan, we get to question why, or the

8

Administration should be questioning why.

9

And maybe it means going back to that

10

community and saying, you know what, folks, we've

11

got this other thing out here that's more important

12

than your swimming pool in Kula, so, you know, we

13

need to adjust this.

14

the time of day or the consideration that their

15

input has some value and that we will be looking at

16

it every year on an annual basis through the budget

17

to assure that we are following -- at least

18

following the guide of the community plan as far as

19

the priorities in the CIP programs.

20

intent behind this annual report by the

21

Administration.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But I think to give the people

So that was the

Jo Anne.
That answers my question.

Because

24

I wasn't sure if -- because we changed the other

25

section, that we wanted to tie it all together, but
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1

this makes sense for me.

And even though it's going

2

to be more general, I

3

do is once again keep us on point when we're in

4

budget, is this furthering the implementation of the

5

community plans or is it something that's brand new

6

that had not really been taken to the wider

7

community and that had broad community support.

8

that's fine.

I guess what it's going to

So

The only other question I had, Mr. Chair, was

9

10

one of the testifiers made a comment about language

11

missing with regard to agricultural lands, and I

12

didn't really understand, you know, where that was

13

coming from.

14

know, it's our community plan and it is our

15

general -- general plan and our community plan, and

16

I didn't know if perhaps either Mr. Foley or

17

Mr. Miskae had picked up on that comment, because I

18

didn't know what they were referring to.

19

MR. FOLEY:

Because I think this is just -- you

Mr. Chairman[ if I could respond.

It was the

20

comment by

by Phil Johnson with respect to the

21

different designations, and the reference is made in

22

the legislation to urban and rural areas and his

23

assumption that those would be the only two

24

designations, but in fact we do intend to include

25

one or two or three additional designations [
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1

including agriculture.

2

changing it, because we would, franklYt prefer it

3

not to be more specific, but I think that's --

4

that's what it was about.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I don't see any point in

All right.

And I appreciate that,

6

because I didn't think it had any real bearing,

7

because those were just kind of examples of what was

8

going to be offered.

9

that that was clarified for the record.

10

MR. FOLEY:

So I just wanted to make sure

Yeah, in addition, for example, to the urban

11

and rural boundaries t there might be a boundary for

12

conservation, there might be a boundary for large

13

lot subdivisions, but frankly we don't know.

14

is what will come out of the general plan advisory

15

committees and the community plan advisory

16

committees.

17

process.

18

This

This is enabling legislation for a

This isn't the general plan.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That was my understanding, so

19

that's why the comment made by the testifier was a

20

little bit puzzling.

21

Mr. Chair.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you very much,

No amendments?

amendments either.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll.

Chair has no

Any other discussion?

Riki.

Chairman, we talked about this before

and I want to bring it back.

This is on page 11 of
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1

the last draft or current draft we're working off

2

had, and this is under letter H of 2.80.B.070.

3

don't think it would hurt this proposed bill --

4

draft bill at all if we delete the whole Section H.

5

Because I don't want it to be debated in a --

6

between attorneys.

7

by -- by those who

8

prefer to just eliminate it entirely.

9

doesn't matter whether the land is redesignated for

I

I mean, you know, as stated
saying they're stating me, I
Because it

10

less intensive or more intensive use.

11

going to need to deal with the property owner one

12

way or another.

13

away nothing from the -- the Bill 84, Draft I, and I

14

think we just eliminate a potential cause for --

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're still

And so for me, deleting H takes

Litigation.
-- for litigation and lawyers to make

17

a lot of money off people that don't need to pay

18

lawyers.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20
21
22
23

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Comments,

Mr. Foley, Mr. Moto.
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman, we would have no objection to

removing that section.
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, just as background, your Staff

24

and our office has discussed this provision,

25

especially during those times when we were called
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upon to review and work on the technical aspects of

2

the bill.

3

merely kind of -- well, some of it is merely a

4

truism, especially the second sentence.

5

the decision as to whether you want to set a

6

deadline for yourselves regarding redesignation and

7

what circumstances is a policy decision for you to

8

make.

9

that was in the original version.

In some ways this provision, again,

Of course

My memory is that this was not a provision
Rather, it was

10

something that came as an amendment in large part

11

as a result of public testimony.

12

up to the Committee whether you'd like to have it in

13

or not.

It's not required.

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

So it's entirely

Any more comments, Riki?
I'm -- the floor's open to any member

that has a comment, Chairman.

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.
I agree with Riki's comment,

19

because I think that this actually opens up more

20

questions than it really resolves.

21

of legislation is to clarify, then why muddy the

22

waters?

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And if the point

So I really think it should be stricken.
I'd like to have this discussion today on

24

this matter here in this Committee.

So if anyone

25

has any questions, please, or statements -
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Charmaine, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Moto was

3

correct in that it was not in the original bill and

4

it was put in later on in trying to resolve a

5

concern that people had about the length of time it

6

takes for things to get processed.

7

problem with the deletion of this, and I would

8

appeal to the public that when and if things are

9

bogged down and slowed down, that they contact us

I have no

10

individually or as a body to find out why things are

11

slowing down.
I think we will be keeping in touch with the

12

13

Planning Director as they, you know, report to us

14

about the load that the planners are having to deal

15

with.

16

if we're going to go to -- later on maybe if it

17

turns out that we're going to go to a one-year or a

18

two-year wait period, we had better consider the

19

resources of the Planning Department and how they

20

manage or are unable to manage the load that they

21

have with all of the applications that come through

22

the Planning Department.

23

don't have any objection to its deletion at all.

24

can support Mr. Hokama.

25

And I think the -- one of the considerations,

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

But as far as this one, I
I

For the information on the viewing
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1

public, the language in which we are now about to

2

make a decision either to eliminate or keep states:

3

"Upon the adoption of a community plan pursuant to

4

Section 2.80.B.090 r lands redesignated for less

5

intensive use shall be zoned accordingly within 18

6

months of adoption of the subject plan.

7

is not adopted within the specific period, a parcel

8

may be developed pursuant to applicable laws."

9

was stated before r this was not discussed in earlier

If zoning

As

10

community meetings r Charmaine r is that what you're

11

saying?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.

It wasn't in the original r

13

but it came up in one of the later versions as we

14

were discussing it in Committee r before it went to

15

first reading r I think.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Any comments for other Committee

17

members?

18

motion to delete H.

Seeing none.

19

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Chair would entertain a

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
I will move to delete from Bill 84 r

22

Draft 1r Section 2.80.B.070, letter H in its

23

entirety.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Mr. Hokama, seconded by Charmaine
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1

Tavares to delete 2.80.070.H, language, again:

2

"Upon the adoption of the community plan pursuant to

3

Section 2.80.B.090, lands redesignated for less

4

intensive use shall be zoned accordingly within 18

5

months of adoption of the subject plan.

6

is not adopted within the specified period, a parcel

7

may be developed pursuant to applicable laws."

8

discussion?

9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

All those in favor, say "aye."

All those opposed?

Motion carried eight

to zero to delete H.
VOTE:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
None.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to delete Section
2.80B.070.H
AYES:

13
14
15
16

Any

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

11
12

If zoning

ACTION:

17
18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We're at you, Mr. Carroll.

19

didn't have any changes.

20

the proposed Bill 84?

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, no, you

Any other discussion on

Charmaine.

Yeah, I had one.

Mr. Welch was

22

testifying, as he has a couple of times before the

23

Committee, on the -- what he considers

24

inconsistencies.

25

opportunity for him and Staff t Planning Department

I just wanted to ask is there an
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1

and/or Corp. Counsel and our Staff, to get together

2

to try to identify, pinpoint those inconsistencies

3

and propose something for second and final reading

4

that we can discuss and vote on at that time to

5

resolve this issue or the -- whatever the perception

6

is of the issue of inconsistency?

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I will not answer for all Committee

8

members, but I guess the question would be for this

9

Committee to allow -- is that what you wish,

10

Charmaine, for Mr. Welch to discuss with our Staff?

11

My only concern is what about members of the general

12

public?

13

privately, and I don't know what other members feel.

14

You know, this is going to be done

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, the other alternative is for

15

Mr. Welch to actually get together with his group or

16

his firm, as he offered, and propose some changes or

17

propose the amendments that would help to clarify or

18

to dispel the inconsistencies within the -- within

19

the bill and let us look at it hopefully prior to

20

second and final reading.

21

Mr. Welch get up there and fully 100 percent support

22

this bill.

23

is pointing out as inconsistencies, I would be happy

24

to -- to look at it, because I don't want a bill

25

that has a lot of inconsistencies in it.

I would love to hear

So if we can address what he -
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We're not going to have

1

you know, we never

2

have perfect bills, but we try to get as perfect as

3

we can.

4

before second and final reading, I'm certainly open

5

to -- to having that presented to us.

And if it's something we can head off now

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Comments from other members.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Riki?

I'm in the mind of Ms. Tavares,

8

Chairman, that I would like to see if there are

9

those that are willing to continue to provide us

10

with options or improvements, I'm more than happy to

11

have them present it for consideration by the body.

12

I would just hope that part of what we're discussing

13

this evening through the bill that is creating an

14

updated version of processing is that when the

15

communities participate and the Council members

16

participate, that the general plan ordinance will be

17

revised -- to revise the existing general plan takes

18

into account that it must have sufficient parameters

19

wide enough to take into account the differences

20

within the various regions and districts of this

21

County, and not be so narrow that the next community

22

plan comes up, there's so much inconsistency that

23

basically we would be asking to redo the whole

24

general plan again.

25

I think the general plan needs to be general
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1

and be wide enough to allow that flexibility that

2

each district 1s identity can be preserved or

3

enhanced and not be so narrow in direction and point

4

of view that it will become a burdensome task for

5

planning and Council to deal with every single

6

inconsistency that needs to be addressed by the

7

formal process

8

way to avoid it when the appropriate committees, the

9

appropriate Planning Commissions, the Council

l

so I just state that, that there 1s a

- the

10

sitting Council at that time looks at the general

11

plan update, and if they can ensure that we take

12

into account the differences in the community and

13

set the parameters accordingly, then I think some of

14

the fears of those that speak about the negatives of

15

inconsistencies can be proven that we have

16

anticipated and crafted revised legislation

17

appropriately, Chairman.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.
When I was taking my notes, the

20

inconsistency that I understood that Mr. Welch was

21

talking about was the difference -- or the

22

inconsistency between zoning and the community plan

23

designation, and that -- it exists now.

24

to go to exist later.

25

that 1s a non-issue.

To me, it 1s sort of a -11m sure if I had land that was
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1

not consistent with the community plan designation,

2

it would be an issue for me, but that is just

3

inherent in the land use process.

4

is the inconsistency that he was speaking about, and

5

this bill is not going to resolve that, unless we

6

come up with some kind of precedence where

7

automatically we're going to do massive zoning

8

change, and I don't think that's what we want to do.

9

Because this is a process.

So for me, that

It's not an

10

attempt to alter the land use laws that we have to

11

create consistency.

12

So for me, I -- I mean, he can

13

things that are unclear or things that are in the

14

bill that maybe don't run true to form or it's maybe

15

a little bit confusing or it might be misplaced,

16

those are the consistency things that I think we

17

could really use help on if there is that kind of

18

objective outside opinion.

19

working with a bill, it's really hard to see it when

20

you're dealing with it all the time.

21

somebody from the outside can say, oh, well, yeah,

22

but you should have changed this and changed that.

23

That's where I think anybody can make those kind of

24

recommendations.

25

don't -- you know, unless it's something different

It's just that's what it is.
- if there's other

Sometimes when you're

And then

So I would welcome that.
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1

than what was said on the record by Mr. Welch, I

2

really don't see any need to meet with Staff.

3
4

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Charmaine/ go ahead.

I was going

to say something/ but mine's -COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well/ yeah/ I think I

6

misunderstood/ then/ what Mr. Welch was getting at.

7

Because there's two people now that have told me

8

that it's inconsistencies between the plans and

9

zoning/ and this isn't about zoning at all.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Right.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And the inconsistency I was

12

thinking about was the inconsistency among the plans

13

that say you can't take water from one district to

14

another and another one that says yes you can take

15

water from this district to bring it into our

16

district/ or things like that, but I think that

17

those types of inconsistencies have to be handled at

18

the general plan level/ that there has to be a

19

statement regarding water for sure/ because/ you

20

know/ in light of the public trust doctrine and all

21

of this, that has to be outlined/ and that's the

22

guideline that goes to each community plan.

23

we get it and we see a community plan that says, oh,

24

we're not going to export any of our water to

25

anywhere else, that we cannot, you know, support
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1

that because that is not consistent with what the

2

general plan is saying, which is in this case based

3

on -- you know, on some kind of law.
So that's the inconsistency I was thinking

4
5

about.

6

that, so you can scratch my request, but if he still

7

wants to -- you know, if he still wants to propose

8

some stuff regarding, you know, inconsistencies in

9

language within the plan itself -- this bill, then I

10
11

So, you know, I'm sorry that I misunderstood

would welcome that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And again, I would not want to

12

if I give that opportunity to Mr. Welch, then I have

13

to give it to everyone that sits here or is

14

watching, to meet with our Staff, and I think that

15

he can accomplish this.

16

listening to him and what he considered the

17

inconsistency.

18

words.

19

only thing, Riki, I really did hear him say in the

20

end, the inconsistency between community plan and,

21

you know, the current zoning.

22

question that is -

23

then I would not want to waste our Staff time.

24

again, I'd like to hear from the rest of you.

25

comments in regards to meeting with Mr. Welch

And as I said, I was

And, you know, he's -- he says many

And nothing against him, but that was the

And if that is the

both of you have represented,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

But
Any

PLU 1/13/04

116

1

privately amongst our Corporation Counsel and our

2

Staff?

3

to meet with nine of us.

4

or questions?

5

If not, I think that he has the opportunity
Okay, any other comments

Charmaine.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Mr. Chairman, I'm trying to

6

go through the list of testimony that we had

7

received either today or earlier meetings, and

8

Mr. Mayer had some suggestions for some changes.

9

However, I can't find it quickly enough in the

in

10

the document to even suggest the changes, so I would

11

like an opportunity to try to find those places and

12

suggest language perhaps in the next meeting where

13

we might change some of the -- some of the things

14

like, you know, inserting the hearing on a

15

respective -- on the respective island.

16

understand that those hearings are going to be on

17

the respective islands, but if that helps to clarify

18

the bill, I don't mind putting that in, or I

19

wouldn't mind suggesting putting that in, but I

20

would like to have some time to find these areas in

21

the bill and present maybe a package for the Council

22

meeting.

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think we

Chairman.

Okay, go ahead.
I think what might help the members
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1

with your support is to allow a short recess to

2

allow duplication of Mr. Mayer's written -- I

3

believe he has that in the written form and that we

4

can look at it and see whether the request by

5

Ms. Tavares is acceptable and we can move quickly

6

forward from there, Chairman.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

Any members have any objections to

8

this?

9

dealt with here in this Committee and not on the

Because I really would like to have this

10

Council floor again, please.

11

how many minutes, Charmaine, are you going to need?

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

About three minutes.

Three-minute recess.
4:45, Chairman.

Easy.

Eight minutes.

Okay, we'll have an eight-minute recess.

17

Thank you.

18

RECESS:

4:37 p.m.

19

RECONVENE:

4:45 p.m.

Meeting in recess.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

Tavares.

22

amendments.

23

Any objections to a

(Gavel) .

Meeting please reconvene.

Charmaine

Before you, Members, you've got all the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, thank you for

24

allowing that short recess for us to present this.

25

I just feel that we're so close and the Kihei
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Community -- I mean the Kula Community Association

2

has been participating with us all along through

3

this process, so I think that if we discuss some of

4

the exact issues or changes that are being suggested

5

by Mr. Mayer, that we can at least address it and

6

make a decision on it.
So this first one is

7

8

right-hand side.

9

the top line.

it's A circled on the

It's page -- says it's page 1 on

Actually, it's page 2 on the top

10

line, I think.

11

page 3, top line, where it talks about each island

12

and region, and he's suggesting that we change the

13

word "region" to "area."

14

Staff regarding this.

15

discussions about what do we call different things,

16

and if -- if David has any -- and the Planning

17

Department have any comments about the name or the

18

word, using "area," you know, synonymous substitute

19

"region" with "area."

20

MR. RAATZ:

Or page 3 on the top line.

Yeah,

I would like to hear from

Because we've had lengthy

Mr. Chair, I would just point out that

21

throughout the bill, as it's currently written,

22

we're using the term "community plan area," as

23

opposed to "community plan district" or "community

24

plan region."

25

that's being used.

"Community plan area" is the term
So if the Committee would like
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1

this term to correspond to a community plan area or

2

refer to community plan areas

3

would be appropriate

4

that there is some benefit to having the general

5

plan address unique problems and needs of a region

6

which could be considered encompassing more than one

7

community plan areal then it would be appropriate to

8

leave the term "region."

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I

l

then the term "area"

but if the Committee thinks

Okay.

OkaYI can we have comment

from the Planning Department?

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MR. FOLEY:

Mike.

Planning Director, Mike Foley.

Mr. Chairman

l

we'd prefer that it stay

13

"region."

14

the -- with top of page 2, which refers to

15

inter-regional issues.

We feel that would be consistent with

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay, unless there's any objection, we'll

leave "region."

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Let's move on.
Okay, no objection.

The next one

22

is on page 4 -- oh, no, that one we did already.

23

I'm sorry.

24

there is page 6, on the length of time

25

know, I'm sorry.

The one that's number 4 circled down
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Let's use the alphabets on the right,

2

Charmaine.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

B on the right.

It's in D.

You'll

4

find it on page 6.

This was the comment

5

that 180 days is too short for all of the things

6

required of this community plan - - or the CPACs.

7

note here also that in our existing bill, as

8

proposed, this time can be extended by resolution by

9

the Council.

I

And I recall that we did extend

10

several community plans - - Molokai comes to mind.

11

think they might have even had two extensions that

12

haven't been a problem, because it's by resolution

13

that only requires one -- one reading, usually, and

14

actually this wouldn't require sending it to any

15

Committee.

16

just point that particular one out.

17

comments that the members have is welcome.

18

welcome them.

19

MR. FOLEY:

It could be done on the floor.

So I

And any other
I

Or the Planning Department.

Mr. Chairman, in the interest of trying to do

20

the general plan in a period of three years, we

21

would like the period to stay 180 days, given that

22

it's not extremely difficult for the Council to

23

grant an extension.

24
25

I

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

And also there is a caveat that the

Council can extend the time.

Any other comments?
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1

If there are no other comments, then we'll leave the

2

language in there, instead of any change.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Next.

The next one is letter C, which

4

refers to the Planning Commission having unlimited

5

time plus the 180 days.

6

comments from the Department regarding this

7

suggested change to, what, 200 days.

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'd like to hear some

Page 7.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. FOLEY:

Page 7.

Alphabet C.
Yes.

Mr. Chairman, we support the concept of

13

putting in a time period, but I don't see the

14

necessity of making it more than 180 days.

15

is six months.

16

final hearing -- first hearing.

17
18
19
20
21

180 days

Yeah, 180 days from the -- from the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

First hearing?

Yeah, we could change that part to

the first hearing, instead of the last hearing.
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, yeah.

So we'd recommend 180 days from

the first hearing.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, Mr. Chair, that would be my

22

amendment, to change the hearing to its first public

23

hearing, instead of final public hearing.

24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So -- in the second sentence on

this C it would be changing final to first public
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hearing?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

MR. MISKAE:

Okay.

Yes.
Any other discussion on this?
Mr. Miskae had a comment.

Brian, go ahead.

Mr. Chairman, Member Tavares, would you

7

consider maybe having the language to allow the

8

Council by resolution to extend that if the Planning

9

Commission needed it?

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

that part.

12
13
14

MR. MISKAE:

Yeah, I would have no objection to

So there would be a little safety valve

there.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So you're suggesting that

15

we add -- we could add the same caveat as we do for

16

the CACs, that they could apply for an extension

17

through resolution by the Council.

18

that to my amendment, and Staff can transfer that

19

same language from a previous section into this

20

section also.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So if I may add

So we're going to under C add

22

"first public hearing" and then allow Staff to allow

23

the Council with language in there to extend it

24

should there be a necessity.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any comments from Committee members?

Riki.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, if I can ask either

4

Mr. Foley or Ms. Tavares if she would consider

5

for me, part of the problem with the existing

6

process was that the Planning Commission give their

7

own version of a plan, and let's take the current

8

community plans.

9

problems.

And for Lanai, that was one of the

You know, we have a little bit more

10

limited population base, but I always found it

11

interesting when I'm listening to the Planning

12

Commissioners discuss the community plan, or now for

13

this one it will be the general plan, and give their

14

point and argue against a CAC's version and then

15

somewhere down the road be the very decision maker

16

to either interpret or make a ruling on the plan

17

themselves.

18

keep that bias or potential bias in the process or

19

not.

20

And I don't know whether it's good to

You know, I would prefer to eliminate the

21

Planning Commission in developing the plan, because

22

they're going to rule on the plan itself down the

23

road, and that was part of my problem with how it

24

came up through Lanai, because then we had our own

25

people fighting each other because the commissioners
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1

had a different point of view from the advisory

2

committee guys.

3

matrixes, you notice, well, who represents who?

4

the CAC represents the community, why is the

5

Planning Commission so different with their

6

recommendations?

7

representing the same community?

8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And then when we look at the
If

Aren't they supposed to be

Mr. Mateo, would you want to sit in that

same hot pot?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No comment.

Riki.
I just bring it up because, again, if

13

part of the problem is we want community input, but

14

yet people are saying that it needs to be done

15

within a certain time frame so that by the time it

16

gets to Council for final decision there's still

17

pertinent land use or planning concerns that needs

18

to be addressed.

19

by the time you guys took it up, either it's been

20

decided upon and it's a non-issue anymore because

21

it's already happened what we didn't want happen or

22

things are so different that the whole plan is out

23

of whack anyway.

24

from the time the CAC completed their work to the

25

time Council made a final decision.

Part of the existing criticism is

Okay.

Lanai waited five years

Five years.
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1

Okay.

2

in between steps between the CAC and the Council.

3

think that is what I heard loud and clear that

4

needed to be fixed.

5

up, and maybe, you know, Ms. Tavares and Mr. Foley

6

has very good reasons why they still need to be

7

included in it, and, you know, I just need more

8

people to understand it besides myself.

9

MR. FOLEY:

And part of it is because there's all these

And so again, I just bring it

Mr. Chairman, the bad news is that it's

10

specifically in the Charter that the Planning

11

Commission must review and make a recommendation.

12

The good news is that now we'll have a six-month

13

period, instead of a five-year period.

14
15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm -- I shall be optimistic, then,

Mr. Foley.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Let's move on.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Yeah.
If I may add to that, as we're

20

doing this parallel thing with the general plan and

21

the community plan.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Community plans.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The same thing also appears on

24

page 13, letter C.

25

amend both sections at the same time.

So if we amend it, if we could

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

I

PLU 1/13/04

126

1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

180 days.
Uh-huh.

So we change it to its

first public hearing.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any objections?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No obj ections.
Chair would accept an amendment.
Yeah, Mr. Chair, I move that we

8

amend the proposed bill in Section C on page 7 and

9

Section C on page 13, so that it -- we change the

10

word "final" to "first public hearing" and that we

11

allow the caveat that the Council may extend the

12

time by resolution.

13

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15
16

Moved by Charmaine Tavares, seconded by

Mr. Carroll.
MR. RAATZ:

Second.

Any discussion?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

David.
Just one comment for

17

the Committee's information.

That language about

18

transmitting to the Council no later than 180 days

19

after the final public hearing, that comes directly

20

from the Charter.

21

was inserted in the first place.

22

discussing with the Corporation Counsel that the

23

language that's being proposed here now may not

24

necessarily be inconsistent with what we have in the

25

Charter, but something I just wanted to bring to the

I think that's why the language
I was just
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Committee's attention.

2

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

4

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto.

Yes, Mr. Raatz is correct.

The Charter

5

provision, you'll find it in the section -- it's on

6

page 21, for those who have it in front of them.

7

It's in that part of the Charter that talks about

8

the powers and duties of the Planning Commission.

9

And that's where you'll find the language about

10

the -- each Planning Commission having the duty and

11

responsibility to review the general plan and

12

revisions thereof, and it also sets forth that time

13

deadline in which they have to act.
If you -- I'll point out -- you'll notice

14
15

that it says -- it literally requires that they make

16

a decision no later than 180 days after the final

17

public hearing.

18

an ordinance like the one that you're reviewing now

19

that has actually a stricter deadline than the one

20

that's set forth in the Charter?

21

you

22

the deadline that's set forth in the proposed

23

amendment that you have in front of you, the one

24

that would make reference to the first public

25

hearing, you would still comply with the Charter,

And so the question is can you have

And

because if

if you -- if a commission were to abide by
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1

the little terms of the Charter.

2

anything, what you've chosen is a deadline that's

3

shorter or --

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

MR. MOTO:

Because, if

More restrictive.

Yeah, more restrictive, thank you, than the one

6

that's in the Charter.

And so we're willing to take

7

the position legally that it's not inconsistent with

8

the Charter, that you're -- that if you adopt this

9

version that it -- of the bill, that the bill will

10

not be in conflict with the Charter because it will

11

still -- you'll still come within the time deadline

12

set by it.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MR. MOTO:

Yes.

By the Charter.

Even though the wording will be

15

different, the reference to "first public hearing"

16

will be different from the reference to "final

17

public hearing."

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, thank you.

Any other discussion, Charmaine?
No.

Any discussion?

Riki.

Chairman, maybe just in the Committee

23

report, if you would allow some written comment that

24

if an extension is granted, we still have a maximum

25

date allowed that the Charter states, 180 after the
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1

final hearing.

2

consider an extension longer than that, correct,

3

Mr. Moto?

4

MR. MOTO:

Because I don't think we can

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hokama is

5

correct, and that would be something good to note

6

and to remind Planning Commissions.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

We will include those comments as

8

represented by Mr. Hokama to be included in the

9

Committee report.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

As well as, Chairman, I would

11

appreciate

12

departments, if you're gonna ask for an extension,

13

don't come on the day before the clock expires.

14
15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

l

as we have stated concerns from other

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any other

discussion to the amendment --

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman.

- as being proposed?

Charmaine.

Would it be sufficient to have it

19

in the Committee report or should we have that in

20

the ordinance, included in the ordinance that there

21

is a time limit of 180 days past -- after the final

22

public hearing?

23

in the Charter?

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Or it's not necessary because it's

Did you answer your question?
No.

I meanl is it -- should we
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1

put it into the ordinance, even though it is in the

2

Charter or is it unnecessary?

3

shaking their heads, so I'll ask Mr. Moto.

4

MR. MOTO:

I see these guys

Mr. Chairman, given that it is a Charter

5

provision, it's probably unnecessary to duplicate it

6

in the code, because we can certainly remind and

7

point the Charter provision out to Planning

8

Commissions when they take this matter up.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Riki, any other questions to just include

it in the Committee report?

11

12

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would hope that people would use the

13

Committee report as a way to understand legislative

14

intent, Chairman, and use that as our tool.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

Are you done?
Thank you, Chairman.

Any other discussion?

say "aye."

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

VOTE:

22

23
24
25

All those in favor,

ACTION:

All those opposed?

Motion carried.

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
None.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Sections 2.80B.OSO.C and
2.80B.090.C
AYES:
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Next, Charmaine.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

Section C.

4

hearings on the respective island, and I have no

5

problem with offering amendment to add this

6

language.

7

the word public hearing, add "on the respective

8

island, on the bill incorporating the amendment."

We're on D, which is page 8,

This is the part about having the

So I'll move to amend by adding

- after

9

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Second.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I think -- oh, thank you.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

13
14
15
16

Moved by Charmaine, seconded by Bob to add

the language stated that COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

what, Charmaine, now?

"Shall hold a public hearing on

the respective island."
CHAIR NISHIKI:

To add the language to "hold a public

hearing on the respective island."

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Comma.

Any discussion?

Comma.

And, Mr. Chairman, if we could ask

20

Staff to see if there's a similar parallel provision

21

in the community plan section.

22

still the general plan section.

23

there is one or not.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

MR. RAATZ:

Because this is
I don't know if

I didn't look that far.

Staff?

Mr. Chair, yes, my recollection is that that
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1

requirement does exist for the community plans, and

2

I'll double check and try to confirm that, but I

3

would also point out that the general plan, of

4

course, has Countywide applicability.

5

determining the respective island, I'm not sure of

6

that

7
8

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Islands or island, you know,

parentheses S, Mr. Raatz.
MR. RAATZ:

Then there might be

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

island" instead.

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MR. RAATZ:

15

I think it could be "on each

For the general plan.
For the general plan.

So in each instance there would be Council

public hearings on all three islands.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

So

Okay.

On each island.
So we'll allow Staff to work out

the language to this amendment.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any discussion?

Any objections?

Any more discussion?

Chairman.

Riki, go ahead.
I just want to make a comment.

It has

24

been the standing practice of this Council as well

25

as previous Councils that we have gone to the
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1

specific either community or island that has a

2

request before the body.

3

that on the record, because there may be a

4

perception that we are not doing it, and I want it

5

made very clear that we have gone to the

6

communities.

7

come to Lanai for that 201G consideration for our

8

community, and we did it on Lanai.

9

and the late Mr. Kawano had things from Molokai, we

And I just want to say

When all of you, I've asked, you have

When Mr. Mateo

10

went to Molokai.

11

to the respective communities or islands, Chairman,

12

and I just want to say that for the record, to show

13

that it is a standing practice for this body.

14

you.

15
16

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So it's not that we have not gone

Thank

Thank you, Riki, for that clarification.

Any other discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.

Yeah, and Riki brings up a really

18

good point, that we have been -- I think more than

19

ever been very receptive to going out to the areas

20

where an issue is of a concern.

21

takes into consideration periods beyond our

22

existence on the Council for sure, that this will

23

help to ensure that the policy that we've set about

24

going out to the islands as necessary or as

25

appropriate is continued by Councils that follow us

Because this plan
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in the next, you know, years.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Charmaine.

discussion?
MR. RAATZ:

Any other

All those in favor -

I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, just to finish the

5

thought.

On the question about community plans, on

6

page 13 of the bill, subsection D, the bill states

7

"The Council shall adopt the community plan by

8

ordinance following a public hearing in the

9

community plan area."

So we do have that

10

requirement already in the bill for the community

11

plans.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIRNISHIKI:

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

All right.

Okay.
Thank you.
Thank you, David.

Any other discussion?
No.

All those in favor, say "aye."

All those opposed?

Motion carried

eight-zero.

22
23
24
25
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VOTE:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
None.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
APPROVE amendment to Section 2.80B.060.C

AYES:

2
3

4

5

ACTION:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Charmaine.
Yes.

The last one would be letter

8

E on page 14, Section B, regarding the environmental

9

assessment or environmental impact statement.

I

10

would like the Planning Department to comment on

11

I think Mr. Mayer's proposed change was to add in at

12

the discretion of the Planning Director, and I would

13

like his comments on this.

14

MR. FOLEY:

It actually reads desecration.

Dick taught

15

geography, not English.

16

the determination regarding whether it's an

17

environmental assessment or an environmental impact

18

statement be made at the discretion of the Planning

19

Director, but in fact sometimes it's the Planning

20

Director and sometimes it's the Planning Commission,

21

sometimes it's the Land Use Commission.

22

on -- this decision depends on who the reviewing --

23

or the accepting agency is under State law.

24

change should -- should not be added.

25

occasionally be at my discretion, but it will

The recommendation is that
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1

sometimes be at other people's discretion, so it

2

would be better just to not address it.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Riki.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Question for Mr. Foley.

And thank you

5

for understanding Chapter 343 of the Hawaii Revised

6

Statutes quite well, Mr. Foley.

7

way that we could look at it and

8

have no basis, but how at times we look at the SMA

9

process, a minor versus a normal SMA.

Is there another
you know, I may

I believe a

10

dollar amount is used as the decision line on what

11

qualifies for a minor versus a full-blown SMA permit

12

consideration.

13

of the value of the project or the application or

14

consideration be a useful measurement in whether or

15

not a full impact statement or an assessment

16

would -- could be determined, Mr. Foley?

17

MR. FOLEY:

So would a dollar amount as a figure

The answer is no.

The decision as to whether

18

an environmental assessment is expanded into an

19

environmental impact statement has to do with the

20

severity of the impacts and the necessity for more

21

information.

22

the size of the project or the value of the project.

23

It has merely to do with the potential significance

24

of negative environmental impacts, so the cost is

25

not a consideration, nor the size.

It doesn't have anything to do with

There can be
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1

very small projects that have significant negative

2

environmental impacts.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any other questions in regards to the

5

discussion on EIS's or EA's, that we will not

6

include this language?

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne, go ahead.

If you added another sentence

8

and I don't know if this would confuse it or make it

9

more clear.

If you continued where the sentence

10

under B says the Planning -- shall be processed as

11

if prepared by the Planning Director pursuant to

12

Section 8-8.4 of the Charter and in full compliance

13

with Chapter 343, you know, HRS and all

14

documentation.

15

there are studies that are required, that they would

16

be there.

17

necessary.

18

do that anywaYi that's correct?

19

MR. FOLEY:

Something along the lines that if

And I just don't know if -- if it's
I mean, because you're going to have to

Yeah, the -- 343 specifies the kind of

20

analyses that are done for an EA versus an EIS, and

21

you want the flexibility of -- of deciding that on a

22

case-by-case basis.

23

to -- to -- or necessary to expand this.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So it wouldn't be appropriate

Okay.

So -- and you don't even

need to put in there, then, that it needs to be
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consistent or it needs to be accompanied by all of

2

the proper reports and whatever the necessary

3

requirements are because that's already implied.

4

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

redundancy.

7

whole

It's already required in Chapter 343.

MR. FOLEY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

10

MR. FOLEY:

SOr all rightr another

So what will we be striking r then r that

8

NOr

Okay.

just leave it the way it is.

We're just

11

suggested.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

So-

we're not adding anything as was

We just leave it the way it is.
Okay.

Any other discussion on this area?

Then

14

we will leave it the way it iS r and that finalizes

15

the last request.

16

amendments to be made?

17

would now entertain a motion to pass out of this

18

Committee Bill 84 as amended and allow Staff to work

19

and make the necessary changes to the language as

20

discussed today.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any other discussion or
You know what r the Chair

Mr. Chair r I move that we pass out

22

the bill as amended today to the Council for second

23

and final.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Second.

Moved by Charmaine Tavares r seconded by Jo
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1

Anne Johnson to pass out Bill 84 as amended on

2

second and final to the full Council.

3

discussion?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any

Yes, Mr. Chair, just a little

5

discussion.

We'll remember that we have two issues

6

that will be outstanding coming to the final -- at

7

second and final reading regarding the length of

8

time before an amendment to the plan can occur, and

9

that would be Mr. Pontanilla's two proposed

10

revisions, and I look forward to the discussion on

11

the floor about that.

12

long, but my other comments about the bill later.

13

was going to say something else, but I see the

14

gentleman who had testified that I wanted to address

15

a concern is no longer here, so I'll address it at

16

the Council meeting.

17
18

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Committee members?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And I'll save my long -- not
I

Any other discussion from
Riki.

Chairman, I want to thank you for

20

being receptive in recommitting the Bill 84 for

21

future -- additional work, and I think this

22

afternoon was very productive, and I thank you, as

23

our Committee Chairman, for allowing this process to

24

take place and that I continue to support your

25

efforts where Committee work needs to be done at the
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1

Committee level and not on the Council floor.

2

thank you for your leadership in this area.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I

Jo Anne.

I just wanted to thank the Staff

5

and yourself and all of the other people that gave

6

input, the Administration, all of the participants

7

who gave us a lot of the wording that appears in

8

here too, and all of the hard work that's been done.

9

So I think this was, as Mr. Hokama stated, a really

10

productive meeting, and I look forward to having

11

this issue move on to the full Council.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other discussion?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Michael.

Thank you, Chairman.

I echo the

14

sentiments of my colleagues with all of your hard

15

work, and I know it's been very trying and difficult

16

for you, and just out of that I have a respect for

17

your efforts, Chairman.

18

getting out of Committee, I think today I will

19

support it, but I do have some reservations, and I'd

20

like to note what I do have concerns about, and most

21

of it has to do with the urban growth boundary

22

issue.

23

For the sake of this item

I still am not convinced how the urban growth

24

boundary issue will be implemented or defined, and,

25

you know, we all have potential takings issues that
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1

have been talked about with properties being down

2

zoned outside of this boundary, however it's

3

implemented.

4

with this aspect of the bill a bigger gap between

5

haves and have nots.

6

will benefit significantly economically, and those

7

outside of that boundary, well, they're going to be

8

out of luck, Mr. Chairman.

9

want to build outside of that boundary, they may

I believe we could be establishing

Those within the boundaries

And, you know, those who

10

have to come before a Council member or the Planning

11

Director to look at building, you know, which takes

12

time and money.

13

our -- our society as a general -- in general as a

14

whole.

15

What about the little guy, you know?

And I don't know if that's good for

Big companies, they have the resources.

I think potentially this aspect of the bill

16
17

could increase housing costs even more.

We all talk

18

about affordable housing and what we must do.

19

already have a limited supply with an excessive

20

demand.

21

boundaries, what will that do?

22

leaves -- there is a lot of speculation and

23

conjecture as to what it could do.

24

I'm not so certain it's a positive thing for the

25

community.

We

With this implementation of urban growth
You know, there

At this point
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And another well intentioned goal of the

1

2

urban growth boundary concept is the issue of

3

redirecting growth and increasing density in

4

existing urban areas, and in order to make this

5

concept work, we need the transportation

6

alternatives, as far as relocating jobs to higher

7

density areas.

8

have those transportation alternatives now to make

9

this concept work?

And the question for me is do we

I'm not so sure.

But in the

10

meantime, if this concept doesn't work, it will

11

place a lot more demand on our current

12

infrastructure as it relates to traffic.

13

all know, our infrastructure as it relates to our

14

roads here on Maui is, you know, to put it mildly

15

somewhat suspect, although it is somewhat on the

16

upswing, but I think at the rate the island is

17

growing, as people are moving here, as -- there's

18

a -- you know, more projects that could occur, it

19

could make that aspect of our infrastructure even

20

worse.

And as we

21

So in a nutshell, Chairman, for today, just

22

to get it out of Committee, I think I will support

23

it, but I do want it noted I have reservations,

24

Chairman.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.
Any other comments?

Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I too

2

would like to express my appreciation you having

3

this Committee meeting today to discuss any changes

4

that we had, and I look forward to the second and

5

final reading meeting in regards to this bill.

6

also like to say congratulations to the person that

7

really did most of the work.

8

wonderful job.

9

three years, you know, we're finally coming to an

10
11

end, hopefully.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

I'd

Charmaine, you did a

I know it's tough, but I guess after

Thank you, Chair.

Any other comments?

Seeing none.

I just

12

want to keep my comments really short also.

13

know, first of all, thank you, Charmaine, but most

14

importantly, it's not Charmaine but it's all of you

15

today that have participated, including the members

16

of the general public.

17

fellow Council members do, the questions that we

18

ask, and not necessarily agreeing that these members

19

truly work for you.

20

Members of this Committee, for working so hard for

21

asking the right questions.

22

the general public, these members, as you can see,

23

do their homework.

24

these kinds of questions, and, again, make

25

decisions.

You

You can see the work that my

I just want to thank you, the

And to the members of

They would not be able to ask
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But I feel like we've done our work.

1

This

2

bill is ready to be discussed on the Council level,

3

and I thank all of you for participating in this

4

process.

5

a lot to be thankful for that we've got this

6

process.

7

live here, to participate in this process.

8

I think the bill itself is giving you, the

9

community, to make decisions.

And, you know, to this community, we have

Now it is up to you, those of you that
Because

We are here elected

10

by you, but in this process you will make the final

11

decision on the kind of Maui that you want.

12

So, again, Council Members, thank you for the

13

time.

I hope that we will vote in the positive and

14

move this out.

All those in favor, say "aye."

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

AYES:

VOTE:

19
20
21
22

Thank you again.

Eight-zero.

17

18

All those opposed?

ACTION:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, and Chair
Nishiki.
NOES:
None.
ABSTAIN:
None.
ABSENT:
None.
EXC.:
Councilmember Kane.
SECOND AND FINAL READING OF BILL NO. 84
(2002), DRAFT 2

23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Mr. Foley, Mr. Moto,

Mr. Miskae, and my fine Staff, David and Yvette.
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2

Again, meeting adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

5: 15 p.m.

3

4
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1
2

C E R T I F I CAT E
STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

I

hereby certify that the

10

supervisionj that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 6th day of February, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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